
MEETING AGENDA 

Firehouse Sub-Committee 

Thursday, February 15, 2024 – 4:30 PM 

Zoom 

1. Chair call the Meeting to Order
2. Approval of January 18, 2024 Minutes
3. Review of Budget/Timeline – Fire Station 340

a. Update on request from Chair and Vice Chair on changes to the Project History
b. Work completion for the period
c. Project schedule status – see Agenda Item 6.

4. Presentation of Change Order Log – Lawrence Brunoli, Inc & CHA
5. Void approval of PCO-002 “Add Concrete Curb at Perimeter to Raise metal Panel Above

Finish Grade” for a cost not to exceed $22,000.
6. Approval to authorize a change order COP-003 “Design Changes to the Building Concrete

Foundation” in the amount not to exceed $39,134.00 for the foundation changes at Fire Station
340, and “Extended Overhead” in the amount of $25,000.00, to extend the contract date of
substantial completion to May 31, 2024.

a. Approval of CHA’s “Construction Contract Time Extension” for a lump sum total of
$9,000.00

b. Approval of extending the Builder’s Risk insurance policy for a cost not to exceed
$2,491.00.

7. Approval to authorize a change order PCO-008 “Add Precast Riser & Sewer Frame and Cover
at Distribution Box” in the amount not to exceed $1,479.90.

8. Discussion of potential change order “Add New Fan to the Plymovent System” in the amount of
$3,120.00.

9. Discussion of potential change order COP-010 “Add Snow Guards” in the amount not to
exceed $9,336.00.

10. Correspondence received from Chair and Vice Chair for Subcommittee review and discussion.
11. Discussion on moving fire trucks into the apparatus bays to achieve partial occupancy of Fire

Stations, prior to project completion.
12. Update on revised costs received from CHA for Fire Stations 140 and 440.
13. Update on Special Meeting site visit to Stations 140 and 440 on April 8, 2024.
14. Adjournment

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89283522227?pwd=VmFIZWJBSkxyd0JaZk1MRC90ckJLZz09 

Meeting ID: 892 8352 2227 
Passcode: 20240215 

One tap mobile 
+13052241968,,89283522227#,,,,*20240215# US
+13092053325,,89283522227#,,,,*20240215# US

Dial by your location 
1 646 876 9923 US (New York) 

Page 1 of 95

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89283522227?pwd=VmFIZWJBSkxyd0JaZk1MRC90ckJLZz09


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 2.  

Approval of January 18, 2024 Minutes 

Page 2 of 95



Page 3 of 95



Page 4 of 95



Page 5 of 95



Page 6 of 95



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 3.  

Review of Budget/Timeline - Fire Station 340 

  

Page 7 of 95



Fire Station 340 Budget Summary
Updated:  2/12/2024

Munis 
Account

Line  Original Budget   Adjusted Budget   Spent   Encumbrances   Available Budget 

722420 Architectural Engineering 232,415.00$          232,415.00$             223,477.65$          8,937.35$             ‐$                          
722440 Building Contractor 2,257,000.00$       2,260,680.00$         1,489,448.95$      771,231.05$         ‐$                          
722460 Testing & Inspections 9,621.33$               $                9,621.33  9,621.33$              ‐$                        ‐$                          
722495 Contingency 451,400.73$          448,574.73$             ‐ ‐$                        448,574.73$           
722480 Bonding/Legal Costs 72,268.00$            72,268.00$               ‐$                         ‐$                        72,268.00$             
722497 Insurance/Builders Risk 4,000.00$               $                2,491.00  2,491.00$              ‐$                        ‐$                          
722410 Advertising 572.94$                   $                   572.94  572.94$                 ‐$                        ‐$                          
733330 Misc. Reimbursables ‐$                         655.00$                     655.00$                 ‐$                        ‐$                          

Total 3,027,278.00$      3,027,278.00$         1,726,266.87$      780,168.40$        520,842.73$          

Change Orders Log
Number Date Amount

1 8/2/2023 3,680.00$             

Potential Change Orders Approved by the Subcommittee
Number Date Amount

PCO‐002 6/15/2023
 not to exceed 

$22,000 

Transfer to Account Description
 no transfer ‐ final change order not 

approved 
 Add Concrete Curb at Perimeter to 
Raise Metal Panel Above Finish Grade 

Expense Accounts 

Transfer to Account
722440 ‐ Building Contractor

Description
well pump

 20510072 Page 8 of 95



Agenda Item 3.a 

Update on request from Chair and Vice Chair on changes to the 
Project History 

Page 9 of 95



1

Megan Massa

From: Megan Massa
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 9:58 PM
To: Brian Foley
Subject: FW: Fire Stations Timeline
Attachments: Fire House Project - Timeline 12-14-2023.pdf

Hi Brian,  
At tonight’s subcommittee meeting Colleen and Jacob requested I edit the Fire Station timeline, as they thought the 
change order for the curb was erroneously listed under July, instead of June.  

Please note, page 6 of the timeline correctly shows the change order for the curb presented and approved at the June 
15th FHSC meeting: 
 June 15, 2023 – Firehouse Subcommittee Meeting

o Change Order #1 to replace well pump (not to exceed $4,500) – approved
o Change Order #2 to install a curb around the foundation (not to exceed $22,000) – approved

(Final cost not provided at time of approval)
o Minutes

I believe they misread the timeline, as in July it states: 
 July 14, 2023 – Lawrence Brunoli submits Change Order #3 ‐ Add Concrete Curb at Perimeter to Raise Metal Panel

Above Finish Grade, $39,134.00
o Significantly higher than original estimated amount for $20,000.00
o CHA responds on August 10, 2023

 CHA estimates the cost for the curb is $10,575.00 without markup or cost of rebar.
 CHA requests additional items unrelated to the curb (costs for footings) be removed from the

costs and be submitted on a separate change order request.

This is exactly as I stated in the email earlier about the curb change order.  Final cost was not provide at the time the 
curb was approved. The contractor presented a change order for the curb with unsubstantiated costs and unrelated 
items added.  To date, we have not received a change order that we can approve, but CHA has made progress with the 
contractor quite recently and I expect we will have a change order and cost to present to the subcommittee at the 
February meeting. 

I am not making any edits to the timeline regarding the curb. 

Thanks,  

Megan Massa 
Projects and Grants Manager 
Town of Tolland 
Direct: 860‐871‐3605 
Fax: 860‐871‐3663 
mmassa@tollandct.gov 

From: Megan Massa <mmassa@Tollandct.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 1:55 PM 
To: Colleen Yudichak <cyudichak@Tollandct.gov>; Jacob Marie <jmarie@Tollandct.gov> 

Page 10 of 95



2

Cc: SaraBeth Nivison <snivison@Tollandct.gov>; Brian Foley <bfoley@Tollandct.gov> 
Subject: Fire Stations Timeline 

Good afternoon,  
I have attached a timeline for you on all the fire station projects, which fall under the jurisdiction of the Firehouse 
Subcommittee.  I will have a similar document for you on the bonding for 140 & 440, hopefully by early next 
week.  Please let me know if you have any questions.  

Thanks,  

Megan Massa 
Projects and Grants Manager 
Town of Tolland 
Direct: 860‐871‐3605 
Fax: 860‐871‐3663 
mmassa@tollandct.gov 

Page 11 of 95



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 3.b 

Work completion for the period 

 

  

Page 12 of 95



Page 13 of 95



Page 14 of 95



Page 15 of 95



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 4.  

Presentation of Change Order Log 

  

Page 16 of 95



Change Order Log
Tolland Fire Department, Replacement of Station 340 ` `

LBI COP #

Owner C.O. 

# Initiator Date Initiated Description

Date 

Submitted/Approved Submitted

Time (Cal. 

Days) Approved In Court

Potential Change Orders

PCO-001 Email 02/15/23 Unforeseen Condition - Existing Foundation Walls 8'

PCO-002 COP-003 RFI-002 03/10/23 Add Concrete Curb at Perimeter to Raise Metal Panel Above Finish Grade 06/13/23  $30k+ 

PCO-003 Email 04/18/23 Changes to Foundation Footings

PCO-004 COP-004 Email 05/01/23 Electric Meter Location Change  $                 8,000.00 

PCO-005 RFI-005 05/08/23 Modify Footings on Column Line 5

PCO-008 Email 10/17/23 Add Precast Riser & Sewer Frame and Cover at Distribution Box  $                 1,479.90 

PCO-009 Email 10/18/23 Changes to Grade Beam Design to Accommodate 4" Drain Line

Void:
PCO-006 Submit. 22 06/13/23 Switchgear Acceleration - 40 Weeks to 12 Weeks $6,500 06/13/23  $                 6,500.00 

PCO-007 Email 05/24/23 Overhead Doors - Custom Color & Special Backup Lights 06/19/23  $               22,627.00 

Change Orders Submitted:
COP-002 Submit. Review 06/13/23 Drawing Revision No. 2 dated 4.24.23 - Owner Electrical Changes  $               18,459.25  Tolland 

COP-003 PCO-002 03/10/23 Add Concrete Curb at Perimeter to Raise Metal Panel Above Finish Grade - Direct  $               39,134.00 77.00  Tolland 

COP-003.1 PCO-002 03/10/23 Add Concrete Curb at Perimeter to Raise Metal Panel Above Finish Grade - Extended OH  $               25,000.00  Tolland 

COP-004 PCO-004 05/01/23 Electrical Meter Relocation - Increased Secondary Length of Run  $                 8,334.41  Tolland 

COP-005 Submit. Review 08/30/23 Drawings Revision No. 3 dated 5.12.23 - Owner Electrical Changes  $                (4,920.07)  Tolland 

COP-008 Email 10/17/23 Add Precast Riser & Sewer Frame and Cover at Distribution Box  $                 1,479.90  Tolland 

COP-010 Email 02/05/24 Add Snow Guards

 $               87,487.49 

Approved/Fully Executed:

COP-001 Field Observ. 05/17/23 Well Water Equipment Replacement Proposal 07/28/23  $                 3,680.00 

 $                 3,680.00 

Page 17 of 95



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 5.  

Void approval of PCO-002 “Add Concrete Curb at Perimeter to 
Raise metal Panel Above Finish Grade” for a cost not to exceed 

$22,000. 

  

Page 18 of 95



INFORMAL ESTIMATE - NOT FINAL PCO-002
6/13/2023

Company:  

Quant. Unit Description of Material and Equipment Unit Cost Total

1 LS 1,500.00$                       

1 LS Home Depot - Tools 200.00$                          

1 LS Harris Rebar 3,000.00$                       

-$                                

8 CY 150.00$                1,200.00$                       

-$                                

-$                                

-$                                
-$                                

Line #1 Material Subtotal $5,900.00

Labor Classification Hours Base Rate Tax Fringe Pension

Misc.       

Ins. & 

Comp. Total Rate Total

Operator 45.71$     7.02$    1.69$    26.80$    27.43$     108.64$             $0.00

Laborer 32.00$     4.91$    1.18$    24.40$    19.20$     81.70$               $0.00

1 Carpenter 75 36.07$     5.54$    1.33$    26.15$    21.64$     90.73$               $6,805.00

1 Ironworker 40 39.70$     6.09$    1.47$    38.77$    23.82$     109.85$             $4,394.11

Super 66.00$     10.13$  2.44$    -$        39.60$     118.17$             $0.00

Line #2 Labor Subtotal $11,199.11

Line #3 Total Labor and Materials 17,099.11$                 

Allow % Applicable % Total

$0.00 to $5,000 15% 15% -$                                

$5,001 to $15,000 15% 15% -$                                

$15,001 to $25,000 15% 15% -$                                
$25,000 and Greater 15% 15% -$                                

Line #5 Total Mark-up on Contractor's Own Work (15%) -$                            

Subcontractor Cost (from attached proposed change order form)

Name of Subcontractor Total

2,799.00$                   

-$                            

-$                            

Line #6 Subcontractor Total 2,799.00$                   

Line #7 General Contractor's Mark-up on Subcontractor Work 15% 419.85$                      

Line #8 Bond Cost 0.00563 -$                            

Line #9 Total Proposed Change Order Amount 20,317.96$                 

Add Concrete Curb at Perimeter to Raise Metal Panel Above Finish Grade

 CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL WORKSHEET

Lawrence Brunoli, Inc.
Company Name (Typed)

Town of Tolland

Change Order Proposal No.:

Replacement of Fire Station 340

 

Date:

Owner:

Project Name:

Bulders East

Engineered Builder - Design Change - Added Curb

 

Line #4 Amt.

No. of Workers

Sanford & Howley Lumber

PEMB

Overhead and Profit % Mark-up on Own Work

Trade

Page 19 of 95



Page 20 of 95



NO:

DATE:

TO:

JOB #

Description of Change:

Breakdown:

Subtotal 2,276.00$         

OH&P 20% 455.20$            

Bond 3% 68.28$               

Total 2,799.48$        

This change order x Increasers, or Decreases the amount of days to complet job by Days

This change order must be accepted within 14 calendar days, or be withdrawn by the contractor.

CHANGE ORDER
002 PEMB Engineering

6/6/2023

Peter Gavin

Lawrence Brunoli, Inc. Tolland Station 340

Acknowledging that a change order can and usually increases 

the time allotment for the specified services, we hereby agree 

to the change(s), or additional work specified below.

These costs are associated with the engineering costs to add the perimeter concrete curb and also changing the 

location of the wainscoat

2,276.00$                          

Equipment/Task Rate units Subtotal

Star Building 

Engineering Fees 2,276.00$                  1

-$                                    

Page 21 of 95



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 6.  

Approval to authorize a change order COP-003 “Design Changes 
to the Building Concrete Foundation” in the amount not to exceed 
$39,134.00 for the foundation changes at Fire Station 340, and 

“Extended Overhead” in the amount of $25,000.00, to extend the 
contract date of substantial completion to May 31, 2024. 

  

Page 22 of 95



 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

           11 Eastview Drive, Farmington, CT 06032 

                                                                     Phone (860)-676-9900 * Fax (860)-676-0455 

                                                   Lawrence Brunoli, Inc. is an Affirmative Action/EOE Employer 

 

           
 

February 6, 2024 

 

 

 

CHA Architecture 

400 Capital Blvd., Suite 301 

Rocky Hill, CT 06067 

 

Attention: Mr. Charles Eaton, P.E.  
Sr. Project Manager 

 

Subject: Change Order Proposal: Design Changes to the Buildings Concrete Foundation 
(COP-003) 

Replacement of Fire Station 340, Town of Tolland, CT  
 

Mr. Eaton: 

Lawrence Brunoli, Inc. respectfully requests a change order in the amount of $39,134.00 be issued for 
added cost associated with concrete foundation design changes.  LBI is also requesting an additional 77 
calendar days be added to the contract as a result of these changes.   If acceptable, please issue a 
change order for this work.    

 

If you have any questions or require additional information please call me at (860) 676-9900. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

LAWRENCE BRUNOLI, INC. 

 

Peter J. Gavin 

Peter J. Gavin  

Project Manager 

 

Copy:   LBI Field Office 

Page 23 of 95



Lawrence Brunoli, Inc. 
11 Eastview Drive 
Farmington, CT 06032 
P: 860-676-9900 

E: pgavin@lbrunoli.com 

     Change Order Proposal No. 003 
 
 

Design Changes to the Buildings Concrete 
Foundation 

 

Date: 2/6/24 

 

To: 
 

CHA Architecture 
400 Capital Blvd., Suite 301 
Rocky Hill,  CT  06067 

 Project No:  

Owner: Town of Tolland, Connecticut 

Project Name: 
 

Tolland Fire Department 
Replacement of Fire Station 340 

From: 
 

Lawrence Brunoli, Inc.   

 

This Change Order Proposal and attached itemized “Change Order Proposal Worksheet” quotation is for changes in the Contract Sum or 
Contract Time in response to proposed modifications to the Contract Documents. 

Change Order Proposal Based Upon: See attached  

Design Changes to the Buildings Concrete Foundation: 
 
Description of Proposed Change: 
Cost – Design changes to the concrete were required to accommodate the outside finished grades of 
the building and how they coordinated with the termination elevations at the ground level. Additionally, 
the base bid included a footing and foundation design based on assumed structural loads for the 
building. The design-build structural loads from the metal building manufacturer were greater than the 
loads used in the base bid. This required a design modification for the building foundation and footing 
to accept the actual structural loading from the manufacturer. The footing and foundation materials 
were increased in size due to this change.  A series of design changes were issued by the owner for 
construction.  See attached supporting documentation to support these added costs. 

 

Time - The design change to the foundations forced a redesign of the pre-engineered metal building.  
This resulted in the steel and metal panels being pushed out/delayed approximately 6 months 
compared to our original baseline schedule.  Delivery of steel moved out from planned 5/31/23 to 
actual 12/15/23.  We are requesting 2 ½ additional months, 77 calendar days of additional time be 
added to the Contract with this change order.  Changing the original contract completion date from 
March 15, 2024 to May 31, 2024.  See attached documentation that supports this time extension 
request.  Extended overhead associated with this change will be addressed by a separate submission. 

 

 
Attachments:    Change Order Proposal Worksheet(s)  Subcontractor(s) Quotes 
 
 Supporting Information   Supplier(s)    Other  

 

Reason for Change:    Foundation walls to metal panel coordination to accommodate exterior grades. 

Proposed Change in Contract Sum?  No  Yes [Increase]  $ 39,134.00 
                                                                                                                                                                 Revised Project Completion Date 

Proposed Change in Contract Time?  No  Yes [Increase]    05/31/24       77 Days. 
 

 
Issued By: Lawrence Brunoli, Inc.  Peter J. Gavin Date: 1/29/24 

 Contractor’s Name (Typed)  Contractor’s Signature   

 
Page 24 of 95



COP-003
2/6/2024

Company:  

Quant. Unit Description of Material and Equipment Unit Cost Total

1 LS 2,183.55$                       

1 LS Home Depot - Tools 200.00$                          

1 LS Harris Rebar (see attached list) 10,467.00$                     

1 LS Dumpster/refuse (discard of falsework) 300.00$                          

7 CY 150.00$                1,050.00$                       

1 LS 1,500.00$                       

-$                                

-$                                
-$                                

Line #1 Material Subtotal $15,700.55

Labor Classification Hours Base Rate Tax Fringe Pension

Misc.       

Ins. & 

Comp. Total Rate Total

Operator 45.71$     7.02$    1.69$    26.80$    27.43$     108.64$             $0.00

Laborer 32.00$     4.91$    1.18$    24.40$    19.20$     81.70$               $0.00

1 Carpenter 130 36.07$     5.54$    1.33$    26.15$    21.64$     90.73$               $11,795.33

1 Ironworker 34 39.70$     6.09$    1.47$    38.77$    23.82$     109.85$             $3,735.00

Super 66.00$     10.13$  2.44$    -$        39.60$     118.17$             $0.00

Line #2 Labor Subtotal $15,530.33

Line #3 Total Labor and Materials 31,230.88$                 

Allow % Applicable % Total

$0.00 to $5,000 15% 15% -$                                

$5,001 to $15,000 15% 15% -$                                

$15,001 to $25,000 15% 15% -$                                
$25,000 and Greater 15% 15% 4,684.63$                       

Line #5 Total Mark-up on Contractor's Own Work (15%) 4,684.63$                   

Subcontractor Cost (from attached proposed change order form)

Name of Subcontractor Total

2,799.00$                   

-$                            

-$                            

Line #6 Subcontractor Total 2,799.00$                   

Line #7 General Contractor's Mark-up on Subcontractor Work 15% 419.85$                      

Line #8 Bond Cost 0.00563 -$                            

Line #8.1 Extended Overhead t.b.d. -$                            

Line #9 Total Proposed Change Order Amount 39,134.36$                 

Trade

31,230.88$          

Engineered Builder - Design Change - Added Curb

 

Line #4 Amt.

No. of Workers

Sanford & Howley Lumber (see attached list)

PEMB

Overhead and Profit % Mark-up on Own Work

 

Date:

Owner:

Project Name:

Bulders East Add 18"x6" curb: (235'x1.5'x.5/27 = 6.5 cy)

Modern Concrete Pumping  - for wall pour No. 2 only

Design Changes to the Buildings Concrete Foundation

 CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL WORKSHEET

Lawrence Brunoli, Inc.
Company Name (Typed)

Town of Tolland

Change Order Proposal No.:

Replacement of Fire Station 340

Page 25 of 95



COP-003
1/29/2024

Company:  

Quant. Unit Description of Material and Equipment Unit Cost Total

Labor Classification Hours Base Rate Tax Fringe Pension

Misc.       

Ins. & 

Comp. Total Rate Total

Operator 45.71$      7.02$       1.69$   26.80$    27.43$     108.64$             $0.00

Laborer 32.00$      4.91$       1.18$   24.40$    19.20$     81.70$               $0.00

1 Carpenter 130 36.07$      5.54$       1.33$   26.15$    21.64$     90.73$               $11,795.33

1 Ironworker 34 39.70$      6.09$       1.47$   38.77$    23.82$     109.85$             $3,735.00

Super 66.00$      10.13$     2.44$   -$        39.60$     118.17$             $0.00

Ironworker Carpenter

05/22/23 8 8 Install outside curb rebar, wall pour #1&2

05/23/23 8 8 Install outside curb rebar, wall pour #1&2

05/24/23 8 8 Install outside curb rebar, wall pour #1&2

05/30/23 8 8 Install outside curb rebar, wall pour #1&2

06/02/23 8 8 Build falswork boxes, wall pour #1

06/07/23 8 8 Build falswork boxes & install, wall pour #1

06/08/23 8 8 Build falswork boxes & install, wall pour #1

06/12/23 7 7 Build falswork boxes & install, wall pour #1

06/13/23 8 8 Build falswork boxes & install, oil & chamfer, wall pour #1

06/14/23 6 6 Place concrete wall #1, 3 men 1:00-5:00, apply 50% due to curb

07/01/23 9 9 Strip falsework, 3 men 12:30-3:30, wall pour #1

07/05/23 7 7 Strip falsework, 3 men 12:30-3:30, wall pour #2

Day 1 14 14 Build falsework boxes & Install, wall pour #2

Day 2 8 8 Build falswork boxes & install, wall pour #2

Day 3 8 8 Build falswork boxes & install, wall pour #2

Day 4 7 7 Build falswork boxes & install, wall pour #2

Day 5 8 8 Build falswork boxes & install, oil & chamfer, wall pour #2

Day 6 6 6 Place concrete wall #2, 3 men, apply 50% due to curb

Day 7 10 10 Strip Falsework, 3 men, wall pour #2

Day 8 10 2 8 Infill Last Section 20' of wall, Pour #3: Fab, Place, Strip

164 34 130

 CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL WORKSHEET
Change Order Proposal No.:

Date:

Lawrence Brunoli, Inc.
Company Name (Typed)

Owner: Town of Tolland

Project Name: Replacement of Fire Station 340
LABOR SUMMARY

No. of Workers

Design Changes to the Buildings Concree Foundation

Page 26 of 95



7/6/20237/6/2023 14:33

Purchase Order Log
Tolland Fire Department, Replacement of Station 340

PO # Date Description Amount

056-122 05/31/23 Harris Rebar - Added Bar for curb addition 1,630.00$                             

056-117 04/26/23 Harris Rebar - Added Bar for Footing & Curb Change 6,620.00$                             

056-121 05/12/23 Harris Rebar - Added Bar for Footing Change RFI-005 2,217.00$                             

056-123 05/16/23 Sanford & Hawley - Lumber for Falsework for Forms 967.21$                                

056-124 05/25/23 Sanford & Hawley - Lumber for Falsework for Forms 248.97$                                

056-125 06/07/23 Sanford & Hawley - Lumber for Falsework for Forms 396.00$                                

056-127 06/23/23 Sanford & Hawley - Lumber for Falsework for Forms 571.37$                                

056-115 04/12/23 Windsor Sanitation - Dumpster Service t.b.d.

12,650.55$                           

LBI MASTER Tracking Log - Tolland Fire Station 340 Replacement

Page 27 of 95

7374
Line

test
Image



Page 28 of 95

test
Image

test
Typewritten Text
REVISED - required added falsework (plywood boxes)

test
Image

test
Image

test
Image



Page 29 of 95

test
Image

test
Typewritten Text
Original Bid Documents - No falsework required.



NO:

DATE:

TO:

JOB #

Description of Change:

Breakdown:

Subtotal 2,276.00$         

OH&P 20% 455.20$            

Bond 3% 68.28$               

Total 2,799.48$        

This change order x Increasers, or Decreases the amount of days to complet job by Days

This change order must be accepted within 14 calendar days, or be withdrawn by the contractor.

CHANGE ORDER
002 PEMB Engineering

6/6/2023

Peter Gavin

Lawrence Brunoli, Inc. Tolland Station 340

Acknowledging that a change order can and usually increases 

the time allotment for the specified services, we hereby agree 

to the change(s), or additional work specified below.

These costs are associated with the engineering costs to add the perimeter concrete curb and also changing the 

location of the wainscoat

2,276.00$                          

Equipment/Task Rate units Subtotal

Star Building 

Engineering Fees 2,276.00$                  1

-$                                    

Page 30 of 95



LAWRENCE BRUNOLI, INC.
CENERALCONTRACTWS

MATERIAL

PURCHASE ORDER
TOLLAND FIRS DEPARTUENT

LAWRENCE BRUNOLI. INC.

11 Eastview Drive

Farmington CT 06032

Phone 860-676-9900. Fax 860-676-0455
Pster Gavin, PM: pgBvin@lbivnoli.com

P.O. #56-101
DATE: JANUARY 4. 2023

TOWN OF TOLLAND. CT
TOLLAND FIRE DEPARTMENT

REPLACEMENT OF STATION 340

VENDOR: BUILDERS CONCRETE EAST. LLC

60 ADAMS STREET

MANCHESTER, CT, 06042

ATTN: Julie Melvin

jmelvin@bce-wm.com
860-456-1787

SHIP

TO:

Jobsite:

LAWRENCE BRUNOLI, INC.

247 Gerhing Rd., Tolland, CT
Attn: Peter Gavin, Project Manager

Email: pgavin@IDrunoli.com

Cell: {860) 922-6990

SHIPPING fAETHOD SHIPPING TERMS DELIVERY DATE

As Required FOB Jobsite 2/1/23

UNE

ITEM
DESCRIPTION: PER ALL PROJECT PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, ADDENDA NO. 1 UNE TOTAL

TAX EXEMPT PROJECT

SHOP DRAWINGS & APPROVALS REQUIRED PRIOR TO

FABRICATION & DELIVERY

FURNISH AND DELIVER:

READY-MIX-CONCRETE LISTED ON BUILDERS EAST CONCRETE

PROPOSAL DATED 12/15/22. PER CONTRACT DRAWINGS AND

SPECIFICATIONS SECTION: 033000 - CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE

ESTIMATED PO VALUE: 250 CY @ $150/CY = 237,500.00

UNIT PRICE

ESTIMATED

PO VALUE

3>37.50Q.00

The vendor shall conform to all requirements as indicated in the Contract Documents (Addenda, plans
& specs, etc.) including shop drawings, submittais, samples, warrantees, spare parts, testing,
inspections, MATERIAL CERTS, etc. It is the vendors' responsibility to obtain ail approvals prior to
delivery. All deliveries must be coordinated with Lawrence Brunoii, inc. No deliveries will be accepted
witnoul a minimum 24hour advance notice. Material suppliers must provide MSDS sheets and/or

special handling instructions prior to delivery and additional copies at the time of delivery. It is the
vendor's responsibility to obtain signed receipts For every delivery. This PO is subject to retainsge of
0% and any other provisions as contained within the contract documents. Personnel must conform to

OSHA standards while on the Project Site including PPE. Haz Com. etc. The vendor will conform to all
Non-discrimination and Affirmative Action requirements per COS § 4-a60 & § 4a-60a (deemed
included herein).

NOTES. COMMENTS. SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

SUBTOTAL

SALES TAX

$37,500.00

N/A

S37.5Q0.00

Please send two copies of your invoice.

Enter this order in accordance with the prices, terms, delivery method,
and speciflcelians listed above.

Please notify us Immedlaleiy if you are unable to ship as specified.

Send all correspondence/lnvalces to:
Lawrence Brunoii Inc

11 Eastview Drive

Farmington CT 06032
Phone 860-676-9900 Pax 860-676-O455 . .

A ccepted by (Venaor):

falR. NeagM, Vice Prasidepi rr; OBte:

11 Eastview Drive, Farmington, CT 06032
Phone (860)-676-9900 * Fax (860)-676-04S5

Lawrence Brunoii, Inc. is an Affirmative Action/EOE Employer Page 31 of 95

7374
Highlight
 $150/CY



BUIIDERS

Submitted To: Lawrence Brunoll Inc

Farmlngton, CT

Attention:

Phone:

Peter Gavin

Billing: PO Box 133 Willimantic, CT 06226

Office: 860-456-4111 Fax: 860-456-9176

Dispatch: 860-456-1787

Westbrook: 860-399-9289

Batch Plant Locations:

Manchester, Willimantic, Montville, Westbrook

Quote Date: 12/15/2022

Project: Tolland FD

Location: Tolland, CT

PRICING GOOD UNTIL: 12/31/23. As of 01/01/24 add $9.00 CY on all mixes

PRICE PER CUBIC YARD

4,500 psi (25% Slag) with MRWR - $144.75

5,000 psi (25% Slag) with MRWR - $149.75

Class F (4,000 psi) if required - $151.00

*** PRICING DOES NOTINCLUDE "EXTRA COST" ITEMS AS LISTED BELOW ***

EXTRA COST ITEMS - ALL LOADS

ITEM PRICE

Heat / Hot Water - Nov 1 TO April 15 $10.00 per CY
ICE (If Required to meet Specifications) Contact Sales

EXTRA COSTITEMS-ORDERED BY CUSTOMER

ITEM PRICE PER CY

Hydration Stabilizer $8.00

Retarder 1% $6.00

Retarder2% $12.00

Non-Chloride Accelerator 1% $8.50

Non-Chloride Accelerator 2% $17.00

ITEM

Fuel Surcharge: Based on Current Market Price

Environmental Charge

ADDmONAL CHARGES

EUT - Waiting Time Charge

(Excess of 6 min per CY discharge)

Short Load Charges

Short Load (Loads less than 4-1/2 CY)

Misc.

Clean up Charge (Color)

Winch Service

PRICE

$46.00 per Load

$9.00 per Load

S200.00/Hour

$225.00/Load

$125.00/Truck

Sl50.00/Hour

*** standard Mix Designs are 1/2" and 3/4" aggregate blends. Additional pricing for other aggregate mixes ***

Due to the current instability in raw material and supply chain markets, pricing and product availability is subject to change without
advanced notice.

»*»TERMS: Net 30 days with approved Credit. Price does not include Connecticut Sales Tax ***

THIS QUOTE IS GOOD FOR 30 DAYS. Please respond ASAP. To confirm your acceptance of these prices, as quoted, please return a

signed copy of this quotation sheet to our office. Orders placed for the above referenced project will consltitue acceptance of this proposal.

COMPANY: SIGNED:

QUOTE SUBMITTED BY: Julie Melvin- SALES Cell: 860-942-9386

Email; jmelvm(g>bce-wm.com // Office: 860-456-4111 // Fax: 860-456-9176

Page 32 of 95



Page 33 of 95



Page 34 of 95



Page 35 of 95

test
Text Box
PO 56-122 - Harris Rebar - Added Bar for curb addition.Released 5/31/23PG



Page 36 of 95

test
Typewritten Text
1,416 lf x 1.043 lbs/lf = 1,476 lbs



Page 37 of 95



Page 38 of 95

test
Text Box
PO 56-121 Harris Rebar - Added Bar for Footing Change RFI-005.  8'X8' footings in lieu of 6'x6'.  LBI pickup in Deerfield MA 5/15.PG, 5/12/23



Page 39 of 95

test
Text Box
Ok to pay.  Material received.  Slip was sent to office.PG, 6/1/23

test
Image

test
Ellipse

test
Typewritten Text
All materials for curb falsework

test
Highlight



Page 40 of 95

test
Text Box
Material receive.  Ok to pay.  PG, 6/13/23

test
Highlight



Page 41 of 95

test
Ellipse

test
Text Box
Ok to pay.  Material received.  PG 7.3.24

test
Highlight



1

S-500

___________

1

A

2 3 4

4

5

B

C

8" 86' - 10" 8"

88' - 2"

21' - 11" 18' - 0" 21' - 0" 25' - 11"

52
' -

 6
"

8"
51

' -
 2

"
8"

25
' -

 4
"

25
' -

 1
0"

5'
 -

 7
 1

/2
"

1'-4"x1'-4" 
GRADE BEAM

3

S-500

___________

4

S-500

___________

2

S-500

___________

F
LO

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

F
LO

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

F
LO

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

F
LO

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

F
LO

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

F
LO

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

SEE NOTE 2

SEE NOTE 2

3

S-500

___________ 3

S-500

___________

T/WALL -(8") T/WALL -(8") T/WALL -(8")

1

S-500

___________

1

S-500

___________

2

S-500

___________

SLOPE

-2' - 0"F1
-2' - 0"F2 -2' - 0"F2 -2' - 0"F2 -2' - 0"F1

-2' - 0"F3

-5' - 0"F1

-2' - 0"F2

-2' - 0"F2 -2' - 0"F2

-3' - 6"F1

-2' - 0"F3

-3' - 6"WF1

-2
' -

0"
W

F
1

-2' - 0"WF1-2' - 0"WF1-2' - 0"WF1-2' - 0"WF1

DN

DN

CJ CJ

CJ CJ

CJ CJ

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

CJCJCJ C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

P1 -0'-8"
P5 -0'-8"

P5 -0'-8" P5 -0'-8"

P1 -0'-8"

P3 -0'-8"

P2 -0'-8"P5 -0'-8"P5 -0'-8"P5 -0'-8"
P2 -0'-8"

P3 -0'-8"

C
J

SLOPESLOPESLOPE

SLOPESLOPESLOPESLOPESLOPE

C
J

D

4.1 4.2

-3' - 0"WF2

8' - 11 1/4" 7' - 1"

SEE NOTE 2

0' - 4"P4 -0'-8"  

5

S-500

___________

1

S-500

___________ 1

S-500

___________

6

S-500

___________

8

S-500

___________

0' - 4"P4 -0'-8"  

10

S-500

___________

5

S-500

___________ 6

S-500

___________

SLOPE SLOPE

SLOPE

FLAT SLAB

FLAT SLAB

FLAT SLAB

FLAT SLAB

-2' - 0"WF1

S-500

7TYP

-3
' -

6"
W

F
1

-5
' -

0"
W

F
1

-2' - 0"WF1

FS

FS

FS

FS

3' - 0"

3'
 -

 0
"

3'
 -

 0
"

3'
 -

 0
"

FS FS

FS

FS

3'
 -

 0
"

3'
 -

 0
"

-3
' -

6"
W

F
1

-5
' -

0"
W

F
1

-5' - 0"WF1

FS FS

2' - 0" 2' - 0"

-3' - 0"WF1

3' - 0" 3' - 0"

CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ CJCJCJ

CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ CJCJCJ

3'
 -

 9
"

3'
 -

 4
"

1' - 0"

6' - 3" 14' - 8" 3' - 4" 14' - 8" 3' - 4" 14' - 8"

8" 8"

8"

5'
 -

 0
"

12
' -

 7
"

4' - 0"

9'
 -

 6
 1

/4
"

5'
 -

 7
 3

/8
"

4' - 0"

3' - 4"

1' - 0"

2" 6' - 7" 9'
 -

 6
"

4'
 -

 8
 1

/8
"

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

T
Y

P

5'
 -

 3
"

T
Y

P

18
' -

 0
"

T
Y

P

4'
 -

 0
"

T
Y

P

18
' -

 0
"

T
Y

P

5'
 -

 1
1"

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

1. PROVIDE A 8" SLAB ON GROUND REINFORCED WITH #5 @ 12" OC IN APPARATUS BAYS.

2. PROVIDE 5" THICK SLAB-ON-GROUND W/ #4 @ 10" OC IN SUPPORT AREAS. TOSL = +0'-4" UNLESS NOTED 
OTHERWISE.

3. REFERENCE ELEVATION FINISHED FLOOR TO BE AT 594.17' = (0'-0") UNLESS NOTED (+/-) THEREFROM ON PLAN. 
REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR LOCATION AND SIZE OF SLAB DEPRESSIONS. MAINTAIN 
STRUCTURAL SLAB THICKNESS. REFER TO TYPICAL SLAB ON GROUND DETAILS. 

4. STEP FOOTINGS BELOW PIPES, CONDUITS, DUCTWORK, ETC. PROVIDE SLEEVES AS REQUIRED. ADD (2) #5 
DIAGONALLY AT EACH CORNER OF PENETRATION.

5. PROVIDE A MINIMUM 1/8" / FT SLOPE IN FLOOR SLABS WHERE INDICATED TO FLOOR DRAINS. COORDINATE 
TOP OF DRAIN ELEVATION WITH PLUMBING DESIGN BUILDER.

NOTES:

PIER SCHEDULE

MARK SIZE (LxW)

   VERTICAL
REINFORCING TIES COMMENTS

P1 1'-10"x1'-10" (8) - #6 VERT #4 @ 1'-0" OC

P2 2'-6"x3'-0" (14) - #6 VERT #4 @ 1'-0" OC

P3 2'-6"x2'-6" (12) - #6 VERT #4 @ 1'-0" OC

P4 1'-6"x1'-6" (8) - #6 VERT #4 @ 1'-0" OC

P5 1'-10"x1'-10" (8) - #6 VERT #4 @ 1'-0" OC

NOTE: PROVIDE CROSS TIES AT ALL INTERIOR VERTICAL BARS.

P #

PIER 
MARK

- X' - Y"

F #

FOOTING 
MARK

- X' - Y"

TOP OF PIER 
ELEVATION

TOP OF FOOTING 
ELEVATION

REFRENCED FROM TOP OF SLAB EL = 0' - 0"

F #

FOOTING 
MARK

- X' - Y"

TOP OF FOOTING 
ELEVATION

FOOTING LEGEND

FOOTING SCHEDULE

MARK

            SIZE
(LxWxTHICKNESS REINFORCING

F1 4'-6" x 4'-6" x 1'-6" #6 @ 10" OC EW (T&B)

F2 6'-0" x 6'-0" x 1'-6"

F3 7'-0" x 7'-0" x 1'-6"

WF1 3'-0" x 1'-6"

WF2 3'-0" x 1'-0"

#6 @ 10" OC EW (T&B)

#6 @ 10" OC EW (T&B)

(4) #6 CONT. & #6 @ 10" OC TRANS

(4) #5 CONT. & #5 @ 10" OC TRANS

ISSUE

CHA Architecture
COPYRIGHT 

49 DARTMOUTH STREET
PORTLAND, MAINE 

04101
207-775-1059

www.chaarchitecture.com

Reuse or reproduction of the
contents of this document is not

permitted without written
permission of CHA Architecture.

SHEET

TITLE

ISSUE

SCALE:

JOB NO.

DRWN.   CHK

A

B

C

D

12345

12345

A

B

C

D

As indicated

STATION 340 -
FOUNDATION /
SLAB PLAN

S-100

10/17/22

071589

BEG       JWK/EDO

T
o

lla
n

d
 F

ir
e

 D
e

p
a
rt

m
e

n
t 

-
R

e
p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

S
ta

ti
o
n

 3
4

0

2
4
7

 G
E

H
R

IN
G

 R
D

T
O

L
L
A

N
D

, 
C

T
  

0
6

0
8

4

0' 4' 8' 16'1/4" = 1'-0"1
STATION 340 - FOUNDATION / SLAB PLAN

Page 42 of 95

AOHara
Text Box
A

AOHara
Text Box
B

AOHara
Text Box
C

AOHara
Text Box
D

AOHara
Text Box
E

AOHara
Set to Comments/Questions

AOHara
Set to Comments/Questions

AOHara
Set to Comments/Questions

AOHara
Set to Comments/Questions

AOHara
Set to Comments/Questions

AOHara
Text Box
678

7374
Text Box
FOOTING AND FOUNDATION DESIGN - BASE BID



1

SLAB ON GROUND, 
SEE PLAN FOR REINF

#5  DWL @
10" OC

SEE SCHED FOR
FOOTING REINF

#5 @ 10" OC EW, EACH FACE

TOSL

0'-0"

EQ 1' - 0" EQ

SEE SCHED

20

20

TO FTG

SEE PLAN

DOWELS TO MATCH
WALL REINF

LA
P

 S
P

LI
C

E

C
LA

S
S

 B
 T

E
N

S
IO

N

TOSL

0'-0"

TO WALL

-0'-8"

1

SEE SCHED

S
E

E
 S

C
H

E
D

SLAB ON GROUND,
SEE PLAN FOR REINF

STEEL COLUMN, 
BY BLDG MFR

SEE SCHED FOR
FOOTING REINF

TOSL

0'-0"

NOTES:
1. ROUTE ALL UTILITIES UNDER GRADE BEAM. COORDINATE LOCATIONS WITH 

RESPECTIVE CONTRACTORS

TO FTG

SEE PLAN

TO WALL

-0'-8"

C

S
E

E
 S

C
H

E
D

EQ 1' - 0" EQ

SEE SCHED

SLAB ON GROUND, SEE
PLAN FOR REINF

#5 DWL @ 10" OC

OH DOOR, SEE ARCH DWGS

TOSL

0'-0"

1/
2"

SLAB REINF W/ 180 DEG HOOK END

SEE TYPICAL RE-ENTRANT CORNER
REINFORCING DETAIL SHEET S-700

WALL REINF PER 1/S-500

4" 8" 20

20

L2x2x5/16 W/ 1/2" DIA x 4"
HEADED STUD ANCHORS
@ 24" OC, HOT DIP GALV
ASSEMBLY

TO FTG

SEE PLAN

TO WALL

-0'-8"

B

#4 DWL @
12" OC

1' - 4"

1'
 -

 4
"

#5 CONT, TYP

#3 STIRRUPS @ 18" OC

TO BEAM
-0' - 8"

TOSL

0'-0"

3"
 C

LR

2" CLR

CONTRACTION JOINT

SLAB ON GROUND, SEE
PLAN FOR REINF

18

18

MIN

6"

C
LR

3"1

2

#5 @ 10" OC

#5 CONT, TYP

SLOPESLOPE

TRENCH DRAIN, REFER TO
PLUMBING DESIGN BUILDER
DRAWINGS

MIN

6"

6"

MUD SLAB

SLAB REINF W/ 90 DEG HOOK END

6"

TOSL
0' - 0"

1

SLAB ON GROUND, SEE
PLAN FOR REINF

#5 DWL @ 10" OC

MAN DOOR, SEE ARCH DWGS

SLAB REINF W/ 180 DEG HOOK END

SEE TYPICAL RE-ENTRANT CORNER
REINFORCING DETAIL SHEET S-700

WALL REINF PER 1/S-500

S
E

E
 S

C
H

E
D

EQ 1' - 0" EQ

SEE SCHED

20

20

TO FTG

SEE PLAN

TO WALL

-0'-8"

SLAB ON GROUND, SEE
PLAN FOR REINF

#5 DWL @ 10" OC

MAN DOOR, SEE ARCH DWGS

SLAB REINF W/ 180 DEG HOOK END

SEE TYPICAL RE-ENTRANT CORNER
REINFORCING DETAIL SHEET S-700

WALL REINF PER 1/S-500

EQ 1' - 0" EQ

SEE SCHED

S
E

E
 S

C
H

E
D

TOSL

+0'-4"

10
1

5

24

24

TO FTG

SEE PLAN

TO WALL

-0'-8"

#3 STIRRUPS @ 18" OC

(2) #5 CONT, TOP AND BOT

#5 U-BARS TO MATCH GRADE
BEAM CONT BARS

COL AND BASE PLATE BY MFR

PIER REINF PER SCHED

WALL REINF PER 1/S-500

C
LA

S
S

 B
 L

A
P

 S
P

LI
C

E

B
8"

2"

D

SLAB ON GROUND, SEE
PLAN FOR REINF

#5 DWL @ 10" OC

#5 @ 10" OC EW

S
E

E
 S

C
H

E
D

TOSL

+0'-4"

10
1

EQ 8" EQ

SEE SCHED

8"

PIER, SEE SCHED

17

24

TO FTG

SEE PLAN

COL, BASE PLATE, AND
ANCHOR BOLTS BEYOND

TO WALL

-0'-8"

4

TOSL

+0'-4" 4"

COORDINATE STEP 
W/ ARCH DWGS

10

1

DWL TO MATCH SLAB
REINFORCING

SLAB ON GROUND, SEE
PLAN FOR REINF

SLAB ON GROUND, SEE
PLAN FOR REINF

SEE CONSTRUCTION JOINT
DETAIL, SHEET S-700

CLASS B LAP SPLICE

ISSUE

CHA Architecture
COPYRIGHT 

49 DARTMOUTH STREET
PORTLAND, MAINE 

04101
207-775-1059

www.chaarchitecture.com

Reuse or reproduction of the
contents of this document is not

permitted without written
permission of CHA Architecture.

SHEET

TITLE

ISSUE

SCALE:

JOB NO.

DRWN.   CHK

A

B

C

D

12345

12345

A

B

C

D

3/4" = 1'-0"

FOUNDATION
SECTIONS AND
DETAILS

S-500

10/17/22

071589

BEG      JWK/EDO

T
o

lla
n

d
 F

ir
e

 D
e

p
a
rt

m
e

n
t 

-
R

e
p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

S
ta

ti
o
n

 3
4

0

2
4
7

 G
E

H
R

IN
G

 R
D

T
O

L
L
A

N
D

, 
C

T
  

0
6

0
8

40' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"1
TYPICAL FOUNDATION SECTION

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"2
SECTION THRU COLUMN PIER

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"3
TYPICAL SECTION AT OH DOOR OPENING

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"4
SECTION THRU GRADE BEAM

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"9
TYPICAL TRENCH DRAIN DETAIL

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"5
SECTION AT MAN DOOR

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"6
SECTION AT MAN DOOR

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"7
GRADE BEAM DETAIL

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"8
SECTION AT PORCH

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"10
DETAIL AT SLAB STEP

Page 43 of 95

7374
Text Box
FOOTING AND FOUNDATION DESIGN - BASE BID



1

A

2 3 4

4

5

B

C

8" 86' - 10" 8"

88' - 2"

21' - 11" 18' - 0" 21' - 0" 25' - 11"

52
' -

 0
"

8"
50

' -
 8

"
8"

25
' -

 4
"

25
' -

 4
"

5'
 -

 7
 1

/2
"

1'-4"x1'-4" 
GRADE BEAM

3

S-500

___________

4

S-500

___________

2

S-500

___________

F
LO

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

F
LO

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

F
LO

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

F
LO

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

F
LO

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

F
LO

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

SEE NOTE 2

SEE NOTE 2

3

S-500

___________ 3

S-500

___________

T/WALL -(8") T/WALL -(8") T/WALL -(8")

11

S-500

___________

2

S-500

___________

SLOPE

-2' - 0"F2
-2' - 0"F3 -2' - 0"F3 -2' - 0"F3 -2' - 0"F1

-2' - 0"F3

-5' - 0"F1

-2' - 0"F3 -2' - 0"F3 -2' - 0"F3

-3' - 6"F1

-2' - 0"F3

-3' - 6"WF1

-2
' -

0"
W

F
1

-2' - 0"WF1-2' - 0"WF1

DN

DN

CJ CJ

CJ CJ

CJ CJ

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

CJCJCJ C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

C
J

P1 -0'-8"

P5 -0'-8" P5 -0'-8" P5 -0'-8"

P1 -0'-8"

P3 -0'-8"

P1 -0'-8"P5 -0'-8"P5 -0'-8"P5 -0'-8"
P2 -0'-8"

P6 -0'-8"

C
J

SLOPESLOPESLOPE

SLOPESLOPESLOPESLOPESLOPE

C
J

D

4.1 4.2

-3' - 0"WF2

8' - 11 1/4" 7' - 1"

SEE NOTE 2

0' - 4"P4 -0'-8"  

5

S-500

___________

6

S-500

___________

8

S-500

___________

0' - 4"P4 -0'-8"  

10

S-500

___________

5

S-500

___________ 6

S-500

___________

SLOPE SLOPE

SLOPE

FLAT SLAB

FLAT SLAB

FLAT SLAB

FLAT SLAB

-2' - 0"WF1

S-500

7TYP

-5
' -

0"
W

F
1

FS

FS

FS

FS

2'
 -

 0
"

3'
 -

 0
"

3'
 -

 0
"

FS FS

FS

FS

3'
 -

 0
"

4'
 -

 6
"

-3
' -

6"
W

F
1

-5
' -

0"
W

F
1

-5' - 0"WF1

FS

FS

2' - 0"

4' - 6" 3' - 0"

CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ CJCJCJ

CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ CJCJCJ

3'
 -

 9
"

3'
 -

 4
"

1' - 0"

5' - 9" 14' - 8" 3' - 4" 14' - 8" 3' - 4" 14' - 8"

8" 8"

8"

5'
 -

 0
"

12
' -

 1
"

4' - 0"

9'
 -

 6
 1

/4
"

5'
 -

 7
 3

/8
"

4' - 0"

3' - 4"

1' - 0"

2" 6' - 7"

9'
 -

 6
"

4'
 -

 8
 1

/8
"

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

T
Y

P

5'
 -

 3
"

T
Y

P

18
' -

 0
"

T
Y

P

4'
 -

 0
"

T
Y

P

18
' -

 0
"

T
Y

P

5'
 -

 5
"

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

S
LO

P
E

11

S-500

___________

3' - 0"

-2' - 0"WF1 -2' - 0"WF1

12

S-500

___________ 12

S-500

___________

12

S-500

___________

2' - 0"

1. PROVIDE A 8" SLAB ON GROUND REINFORCED WITH #5 @ 12" OC IN APPARATUS BAYS.

2. PROVIDE 5" THICK SLAB-ON-GROUND W/ #4 @ 10" OC IN SUPPORT AREAS. TOSL = +0'-4" UNLESS NOTED 
OTHERWISE.

3. REFERENCE ELEVATION FINISHED FLOOR TO BE AT 594.17' = (0'-0") UNLESS NOTED (+/-) THEREFROM ON PLAN. 
REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR LOCATION AND SIZE OF SLAB DEPRESSIONS. MAINTAIN 
STRUCTURAL SLAB THICKNESS. REFER TO TYPICAL SLAB ON GROUND DETAILS. 

4. STEP FOOTINGS BELOW PIPES, CONDUITS, DUCTWORK, ETC. PROVIDE SLEEVES AS REQUIRED. ADD (2) #5 
DIAGONALLY AT EACH CORNER OF PENETRATION.

5. PROVIDE A MINIMUM 1/8" / FT SLOPE IN FLOOR SLABS WHERE INDICATED TO FLOOR DRAINS. COORDINATE 
TOP OF DRAIN ELEVATION WITH PLUMBING DESIGN BUILDER.

NOTES:

PIER SCHEDULE

MARK SIZE (LxW)

   VERTICAL
REINFORCING TIES COMMENTS

P1 2'-2"x1'-10" (8) - #6 VERT #4 @ 1'-0" OC

P2 2'-6"x3'-0" (14) - #6 VERT #4 @ 1'-0" OC

P3 2'-6"x2'-6" (12) - #6 VERT #4 @ 1'-0" OC

P4 1'-6"x1'-6" (8) - #6 VERT #4 @ 1'-0" OC

P5 1'-10"x1'-10" (8) - #6 VERT #4 @ 1'-0" OC

NOTE: PROVIDE CROSS TIES AT ALL INTERIOR VERTICAL BARS.

P6 2'-6"x3'-4" (14) - #6 VERT #4 @ 1'-0" OC

P #

PIER 
MARK

- X' - Y"

F #

FOOTING 
MARK

- X' - Y"

TOP OF PIER 
ELEVATION

TOP OF FOOTING 
ELEVATION

REFRENCED FROM TOP OF SLAB EL = 0' - 0"

F #

FOOTING 
MARK

- X' - Y"

TOP OF FOOTING 
ELEVATION

FOOTING LEGEND

FOOTING SCHEDULE

MARK

            SIZE
(LxWxTHICKNESS REINFORCING

F1 6'-0" x 6'-0" x 1'-6" #6 @ 10" OC EW (T&B)

F2 7'-0" x 7'-0" x 1'-6"

F3

WF1 3'-0" x 1'-6"

WF2 3'-0" x 1'-0"

#6 @ 10" OC EW (T&B)

#6 @ 10" OC EW (T&B)

(4) #6 CONT. & #6 @ 10" OC TRANS

(4) #5 CONT. & #5 @ 10" OC TRANS

8'-0" x 8'-0" x 1'-6"

ISSUE

CHA Architecture
COPYRIGHT 

49 DARTMOUTH STREET
PORTLAND, MAINE 

04101
207-775-1059

www.chaarchitecture.com

Reuse or reproduction of the
contents of this document is not

permitted without written
permission of CHA Architecture.

SHEET

TITLE

ISSUE

SCALE:

JOB NO.

DRWN.   CHK

A

B

C

D

12345

12345

A

B

C

D

As indicated

STATION 340 -
FOUNDATION /
SLAB PLAN

S-100

04/12/23

071589

BEG       JWK/EDO

T
o

lla
n

d
 F

ir
e

 D
e

p
a
rt

m
e

n
t 

-
R

e
p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

S
ta

ti
o
n

 3
4

0

2
4
7

 G
E

H
R

IN
G

 R
D

T
O

L
L
A

N
D

, 
C

T
  

0
6

0
8

4

0' 4' 8' 16'1/4" = 1'-0"1
STATION 340 - FOUNDATION / SLAB PLAN

1

1

1

1

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT

4/12/2023 FOOTING CHANGES11

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

4/19/2023

Page 44 of 95

7374
Text Box
FOOTING AND FOUNDATION DESIGN - REDESIGN



1

SEE SCHED

S
E

E
 S

C
H

E
D

SLAB ON GROUND,
SEE PLAN FOR REINF

STEEL COLUMN, 
BY BLDG MFR

SEE SCHED FOR
FOOTING REINF

TOSL

0'-0"

NOTES:
1. ROUTE ALL UTILITIES UNDER GRADE BEAM. COORDINATE LOCATIONS WITH 

RESPECTIVE CONTRACTORS

TO FTG

SEE PLAN

TO WALL

-0'-8"

(2) #5 CONT

#5 @ 10" OC

2"6"

6"

C

1' - 0"

SLAB ON GROUND, SEE
PLAN FOR REINF

#5 DWL @ 10" OC

OH DOOR, SEE ARCH DWGS

TOSL

0'-0"

1/
2"

SLAB REINF W/ 180 DEG HOOK END

SEE TYPICAL RE-ENTRANT CORNER
REINFORCING DETAIL SHEET S-700

WALL REINF PER 1/S-500

4" 8" 20

20

L2x2x5/16 W/ 1/2" DIA x 4"
HEADED STUD ANCHORS
@ 24" OC, HOT DIP GALV
ASSEMBLY

TO FTG

SEE PLAN

TO WALL

-0'-8"

B

#4 DWL @
12" OC

1' - 4"

1'
 -

 4
"

#5 CONT, TYP

#3 STIRRUPS @ 18" OC

TO BEAM
-0' - 8"

TOSL

0'-0"

3"
 C

LR

2" CLR

CONTRACTION JOINT

SLAB ON GROUND, SEE
PLAN FOR REINF

18

18

MIN

6"

C
LR

3"1

2

#5 @ 10" OC

#5 CONT, TYP

SLOPESLOPE

TRENCH DRAIN, REFER TO
PLUMBING DESIGN BUILDER
DRAWINGS

MIN

6"

6"

MUD SLAB

SLAB REINF W/ 90 DEG HOOK END

6"

TOSL
0' - 0"

1

SLAB ON GROUND, SEE
PLAN FOR REINF

#5 DWL @ 10" OC

MAN DOOR, SEE ARCH DWGS

SLAB REINF W/ 180 DEG HOOK END

SEE TYPICAL RE-ENTRANT CORNER
REINFORCING DETAIL SHEET S-700

WALL REINF PER 1/S-500

S
E

E
 S

C
H

E
D

EQ 1' - 0"

20

20

TO FTG

SEE PLAN

TO WALL

-0'-8"

SLAB ON GROUND, SEE
PLAN FOR REINF

#5 DWL @ 10" OC

MAN DOOR, SEE ARCH DWGS

SLAB REINF W/ 180 DEG HOOK END

SEE TYPICAL RE-ENTRANT CORNER
REINFORCING DETAIL SHEET S-700

WALL REINF PER 1/S-500

EQ 1' - 0" EQ

SEE SCHED

S
E

E
 S

C
H

E
D

TOSL

+0'-4"

10
1

5

24

24

TO FTG

SEE PLAN

TO WALL

-0'-8"

#3 STIRRUPS @ 18" OC

(2) #5 CONT, TOP AND BOT

#5 U-BARS TO MATCH GRADE
BEAM CONT BARS

PIER REINF PER SCHED

WALL REINF PER 1/S-500

C
LA

S
S

 B
 L

A
P

 S
P

LI
C

E

B
8"

2"

D

SLAB ON GROUND, SEE
PLAN FOR REINF

#5 DWL @ 10" OC

#5 @ 10" OC EW

S
E

E
 S

C
H

E
D

TOSL

+0'-4"

10
1

EQ 8" EQ

SEE SCHED

8"

PIER, SEE SCHED

17

24

TO FTG

SEE PLAN

COL, BASE PLATE, AND
ANCHOR BOLTS BEYOND

TO WALL

-0'-8"

4

TOSL

+0'-4" 4"

COORDINATE STEP 
W/ ARCH DWGS

10

1

DWL TO MATCH SLAB
REINFORCING

SLAB ON GROUND, SEE
PLAN FOR REINF

SLAB ON GROUND, SEE
PLAN FOR REINF

SEE CONSTRUCTION JOINT
DETAIL, SHEET S-700

CLASS B LAP SPLICE

1

SLAB ON GROUND, 
SEE PLAN FOR REINF

#5  DWL @
10" OC

SEE SCHED FOR
FOOTING REINF

#5 @ 10" OC EW, EACH FACE

TOSL

0'-0"

EQ 1' - 0" EQ

SEE SCHED

20

20

TO FTG

SEE PLAN

DOWELS TO MATCH
WALL REINF

LA
P

 S
P

LI
C

E

C
LA

S
S

 B
 T

E
N

S
IO

N

TO WALL

-0'-8"

(2) #5 CONT

2"6"

10
"

1

SLAB ON GROUND, 
SEE PLAN FOR REINF

#5  DWL @
10" OC

SEE SCHED FOR
FOOTING REINF

#5 @ 10" OC EW, EACH FACE

TOSL

0'-0"

EQ 1' - 0" EQ

SEE SCHED

20

20

TO FTG

SEE PLAN

DOWELS TO MATCH
WALL REINF

LA
P

 S
P

LI
C

E

C
LA

S
S

 B
 T

E
N

S
IO

N

TO WALL

-0'-8"

(2) #5 CONT

2"6"

6"

ISSUE

CHA Architecture
COPYRIGHT 

49 DARTMOUTH STREET
PORTLAND, MAINE 

04101
207-775-1059

www.chaarchitecture.com

Reuse or reproduction of the
contents of this document is not

permitted without written
permission of CHA Architecture.

SHEET

TITLE

ISSUE

SCALE:

JOB NO.

DRWN.   CHK

A

B

C

D

12345

12345

A

B

C

D

3/4" = 1'-0"

FOUNDATION
SECTIONS AND
DETAILS

S-500

04/12/23

071589

BEG      JWK/EDO

T
o

lla
n

d
 F

ir
e

 D
e

p
a
rt

m
e

n
t 

-
R

e
p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

S
ta

ti
o
n

 3
4

0

2
4
7

 G
E

H
R

IN
G

 R
D

T
O

L
L
A

N
D

, 
C

T
  

0
6

0
8

4

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"2
SECTION THRU COLUMN PIER

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"3
TYPICAL SECTION AT OH DOOR OPENING

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"4
SECTION THRU GRADE BEAM

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"9
TYPICAL TRENCH DRAIN DETAIL

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"5
SECTION AT MAN DOOR

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"6
SECTION AT MAN DOOR

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"7
GRADE BEAM DETAIL

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"8
SECTION AT PORCH

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"10
DETAIL AT SLAB STEP

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"12
TYPICAL FOUNDATION SECTION

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"11
TYPICAL FOUNDATION SECTION

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT

4/12/2023 FOOTING CHANGES1

1

1

1

1

1

4/19/2023

Page 45 of 95

7374
Text Box
FOOTING AND FOUNDATION DESIGN - REDESIGN



P-1

P-5

11" 11"

1' - 10"

1'
 -

 2
"

8"

1'
 -

 1
0"

SEE SCHED
FOR REINF

8" 1' - 6"

2' - 2"

1'
 -

 2
"

8"

1'
 -

 1
0"

SEE SCHED
FOR REINF

P-2

SEE SCHED
FOR REINF

8"
2'

 -
 4

"

3'
 -

 0
"

8" 1' - 10"

2' - 6"

2"

P-3

GRADE BEAM, SEE
PLAN

1'
 -

 3
"

1'
 -

 3
"

8" 1' - 10"

2' - 6"

2'
 -

 6
"

SEE SCHED
FOR REINF

2"

P-6

GRADE BEAM, SEE
PLAN

8"
1'

 -
 1

0"

8" 2' - 8"

3' - 4"

2'
 -

 6
"

SEE SCHED
FOR REINF

#5 BAR 24"
12" CONC WALL,
SEE PLAN

12" CONC WALL,
SEE PLAN

12" CONC WALL,
SEE PLAN

12" CONC WALL,
SEE PLAN

12" CONC WALL,
SEE PLAN

NOTE:
ALL PEMB ANCHOR RODS ARE DESIGNED TO HAVE A 12" EMBEDMENT DEPTH.

ISSUE

CHA Architecture
COPYRIGHT 

49 DARTMOUTH STREET
PORTLAND, MAINE 

04101
207-775-1059

www.chaarchitecture.com

Reuse or reproduction of the
contents of this document is not

permitted without written
permission of CHA Architecture.

SHEET

TITLE

ISSUE

SCALE:

JOB NO.

DRWN.   CHK

A

B

C

D

12345

12345

A

B

C

D

3/4" = 1'-0"

FOUNDATION
SECTIONS AND
DETAILS

S-501

04/12/23

071589

BEG       AO/EDO

T
o

lla
n

d
 F

ir
e

 D
e

p
a
rt

m
e

n
t 

-
R

e
p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

S
ta

ti
o
n

 3
4

0

2
4
7

 G
E

H
R

IN
G

 R
D

T
O

L
L
A

N
D

, 
C

T
  

0
6

0
8

4

0' 2' 3'1'3/4" = 1'-0"1
PIER DETAILS

1

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT

4/12/2023 FOOTING CHANGES1

4/19/2023

Page 46 of 95

7374
Text Box
FOOTING AND FOUNDATION DESIGN - REDESIGN



 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

           11 Eastview Drive, Farmington, CT 06032 

                                                                     Phone (860)-676-9900 * Fax (860)-676-0455 

                                                   Lawrence Brunoli, Inc. is an Affirmative Action/EOE Employer 

 

                
 

February 6, 2024 

 

 

 

CHA Architecture 

400 Capital Blvd., Suite 301 

Rocky Hill, CT 06067 

 

Attention: Mr. Charles Eaton, P.E.  
Sr. Project Manager 

 

Subject: Change Order Proposal: Extended Overhead (COP-003.1) 

Replacement of Fire Station 340, Town of Tolland, CT  
 

Mr. Eaton: 

Lawrence Brunoli, Inc. respectfully requests a change order in the amount of $25,000.00 be issued for 
added indirect overhead cost associated with the project being extended an additional 2 1//2 months.   
Please see our COP-003 on foundation design changes and the 77 calendar days associated with that 
delay.  If acceptable, please issue a change order for this work.    

 

If you have any questions or require additional information please call me at (860) 676-9900. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

LAWRENCE BRUNOLI, INC. 

 

Peter J. Gavin 

Peter J. Gavin  

Project Manager 

 

Copy:   LBI Field Office 

Page 47 of 95



Page 48 of 95

test
Typewritten Text
Time Extension Supporting Documentaion



 

 

 

                                

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

           11 Eastview Drive, Farmington, CT 06032 

                                                                     Phone (860)-676-9900 * Fax (860)-676-0455 

                                                   Lawrence Brunoli, Inc. is an Affirmative Action/EOE Employer 

 

                
  

 

COP-003.1 – Extended Overhead Supporting Documentation 
 
 
Schedule: 
Once the building steel and insulated metal panels were delivered to the site in late December 
2023 and steel erection commenced on 1/8/24, LBI was only then able to access the impact this 
change had on the overall schedule.   
 
We created schedule update “Tolland Fire Department Schedule Report - Update No. 5, 2.15.24 
- NO ADJUSTMENTS” (attached).  Without modifications to the original logic and durations the 
end result calculated a completion date of September 16, 2024. 
 
We then created “Tolland Fire Department Schedule Report - Update No. 5, 2.15.24 – 
RECOVERED” (attached) which recovered the schedule from a 9/24/24 completion to a 5/31/24 
completion.  This was primarily accomplished by making large reductions to the original 
durations assigned in our baseline schedule and original planning.  LBI is committed to making a 
good faith effort in delivering the project to the Town of Tolland by the accelerated 5/31/24 date.  
 
 
Extended Overhead Supporting Documentation: 
LBI is proposing that we use the two line items on the AIA requisition that are dedicated 
to the subject monthly cost.   
 

 
 

 
 
 

• Extended overhead Calculation:  $10,000.00/month x 2 1/2 months = $25,000.00 
 
 
 

 

Page 49 of 95

test
Line

test
Line

test
Typewritten Text
$10,000.00

test
Callout
LBI is agreeing to a reduced monthly rate for the purpose of this change order.



Page 50 of 95

test
Typewritten Text
* Steel Delivered to Site:  12/15/23* Panels Delivered to Site:  12/18/23



Activity ID Activity Name Type of 
work

Orig
Dur

Activity %

Complete

Start Finish Total
Float

General Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition Activities

G000100 Project Bid Date - 11/22/22 G 0 100% Nov-22-22 A

G000200 Contract (5.1):  Execute the Design-Build Amendment (Signed with Contract)G 0 100% Jan-03-23 A

G000110 Contract Award - 1/3/23 G 0 100% Jan-03-23 A

G000220 LBI Contract With Design Firm & Prefab Metal Bldg. Contractor G 8 100% Jan-03-23 A Jan-30-23 A

G000150 Pre-Construction Meeting - 1/9/23 G 1 100% Jan-09-23 A Jan-09-23 A

G000160 Contract (4.2):  Preliminary Evaluation - Meet, Review Report/Present G 5 100% Jan-13-23 A Jan-19-23 A

G000130 Contract Duration (425 Cal Days, 14 Months) - 3/15/24 G 425 93.18% Jan-15-23 A Mar-15-24 186

G000120 Notice To Proceed - 1/15/23 G 0 100% Jan-15-23 A

G000170 Contract (4.2.2):  Evaluation of Owners Criteria Report - Submit & ApproveG 10 100% Feb-28-23 A Feb-28-23 A

G000180 Contract (4.3):  Preliminary Design - Submit & Approve G 16 100% Feb-28-23 A Feb-28-23 A

G000190 Contract (4.4):  Design-Builders Proposal - Meet, Review Report/PresentG 0 100% Mar-20-23 A

G000210 Contract (5.1.1):  Design-Builder Prepares Construction Docs - Submit For Info.G 10 100% Mar-20-23 A Apr-19-23 A

G000140 Substantial Completion - 3/15/24 G 0 0% Sep-16-24 0

Construction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction Activities

C010205 Mobilize C1 15 100% Jan-16-23 A Jan-27-23 A

C010135 De-energize Existing Building & Energize Temp. Constrcuction Service & Comm.sC1 1 100% Feb-03-23 A Feb-03-23 A

C020125 Abatement/Building Demolition C1 9 100% Feb-06-23 A Feb-15-23 A

C330255 Install New Oil Water Separator and Storage Tank C1 15 100% Mar-01-23 A Mar-06-23 A

C030215 Build Concrete Foundations C1 40 100% Apr-10-23 A Jul-31-23 A

S131020 Building Fabricate & Deliver (12 Weeks) - Steel C1 60 100% Jul-13-23 A Dec-15-23 A

S131021 Building Fabricate & Deliver (12 Weeks) - Panels (balance) C1 60 100% Jul-13-23 A Dec-18-23 A

C310235 Backfill Foundations C1 5 100% Jul-26-23 A Aug-28-23 A

C330265 Install Miscelanious Site Underground Utilities C1 30 100% Aug-25-23 A Nov-03-23 A

C310275 Grade & Restore Site C1 20 100% Aug-28-23 A Nov-16-23 A

C330245 Install New Septic Tank and Tie-in to Existing Field C1 10 100% Sep-28-23 A Oct-17-23 A

C220165 Under Slab MEP's C1 20 100% Oct-02-23 A Oct-06-23 A

C220225 Install Trench Drains C1 15 100% Oct-02-23 A Oct-06-23 A

C330155 Remove Existing Septic Tank C1 10 100% Oct-06-23 A Oct-06-23 A

C030145 Place Slab-On-Grade C1 5 100% Oct-23-23 A Nov-10-23 A

C320285 Remove Existing Asphalt, Prep & Pave New Driveway/Parking C1 15 100% Nov-13-23 A Dec-01-23 A

C320305 Painted Line Striping of Parking Lot C1 5 100% Dec-09-23 A Dec-09-23 A

C130175 Erect Pre-Fabricated Building - Steel Framing (Deliver 12/15/23) C1 10 100% Jan-08-24 A Jan-26-24 A

C080186 Install Exeterior:  OH Doors, Windows & Doors C1 30 66.67% Jan-22-24 A Feb-28-24 81

C130176 Erect Pre-Fabricated Building - Envelope (panels) (Deliver 12/18/23) C1 20 100% Jan-29-24 A Feb-15-24 A

C090310 Frame Interior Walls & Install Door Frames C1 10 0% Feb-15-24 Feb-28-24 0

C220315 M.E.P. Rough-In - Walls & Above Ceiling (Pre-Grid) C1 22 0% Feb-29-24 Mar-29-24 0

C220355 In-Wall M.E.P. Inspection C1 5 0% Apr-01-24 Apr-05-24 0

C090365 Insulation, Sheetrock & Tape Walls C1 19 0% Apr-08-24 May-02-24 0

C090335 Frame Ceilings (Acoustical & Chicago Grid) C1 10 0% May-03-24 May-16-24 0

C220345 M.E.P. Rough-In - Above Ceiling (Post-Grid) C1 10 0% May-17-24 May-30-24 0

C220375 Above Ceiling M.E.P. Inspection C1 5 0% May-31-24 Jun-06-24 0

C090385 Sheetrock & Pad-out Ceilings C1 10 0% Jun-07-24 Jun-20-24 0

C090395 Paint Interior Walls & Ceilings C1 10 0% Jun-21-24 Jul-04-24 0

C060405 Install Kitchen Millwork C1 5 0% Jun-21-24 Jun-27-24 5

C220405 Inistall M.E.P. Fixtures/Finishes C1 17 0% Jul-05-24 Jul-29-24 0

C220195 MEP Start-up & Testing C1 20 0% Jul-30-24 Aug-26-24 15

C090320 Install Floor Finishes C1 10 0% Jul-30-24 Aug-12-24 0

C080340 Install Doors & Hardware C1 15 0% Aug-13-24 Sep-02-24 0

C010295 Demobilize Project C1 10 0% Sep-03-24 Sep-16-24 0

C010330 Final Cleaning C1 10 0% Sep-03-24 Sep-16-24 0

Submittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & Procurement

S010000 Buyouts - Post Award S 80 100% Jan-03-23 A May-25-23 A

S010020 Baseline Schedule Submittal S 20 100% Jan-03-23 A Jan-16-23 A

S010040 Submittal Schedule Submittal S 10 100% Jan-03-23 A Jan-16-23 A

S030050 Concrete Mix Design - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Jan-10-23 A Jan-25-23 A

S010050 Site Utilities, Precast & Underground Piping - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Jan-10-23 A Jan-25-23 A

S021040 Asbestos Abatement - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Jan-10-23 A Jan-30-23 A

S010030 Schedule of Values Submittal S 5 100% Jan-17-23 A Jan-23-23 A

Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan
2023 2024 2025

Project Bid Date - 11/22/22

Contract (5.1):  Execute the Design-Build Amendment (Signed with Contract)

Contract Award - 1/3/23

LBI Contract With Design Firm & Prefab Metal Bldg. Contractor

Pre-Construction Meeting - 1/9/23

Contract (4.2):  Preliminary Evaluation - Meet, Review Report/Present

Contract Duration (425 Cal Days, 14 Months) - 3/15/24

Notice To Proceed - 1/15/23

Contract (4.2.2):  Evaluation of Owners Criteria Report - Submit & Approve

Contract (4.3):  Preliminary Design - Submit & Approve

Contract (4.4):  Design-Builders Proposal - Meet, Review Report/Present

Contract (5.1.1):  Design-Builder Prepares Construction Docs - Submit For Info.

Substantial Completion - 3/15/24

Mobilize

De-energize Existing Building & Energize Temp. Constrcuction Service & Comm.s

Abatement/Building Demolition

Install New Oil Water Separator and Storage Tank

Build Concrete Foundations

Building Fabricate & Deliver (12 Weeks) - Steel

Building Fabricate & Deliver (12 Weeks) - Panels (balance)

Backfill Foundations

Install Miscelanious Site Underground Utilities

Grade & Restore Site

Install New Septic Tank and Tie-in to Existing Field

Under Slab MEP's

Install Trench Drains

Remove Existing Septic Tank

Place Slab-On-Grade

Remove Existing Asphalt, Prep & Pave New Driveway/Parking

Painted Line Striping of Parking Lot

Erect Pre-Fabricated Building - Steel Framing (Deliver 12/15/23)

Install Exeterior:  OH Doors, Windows & Doors

Erect Pre-Fabricated Building - Envelope (panels) (Deliver 12/18/23)

Frame Interior Walls & Install Door Frames

M.E.P. Rough-In - Walls & Above Ceiling (Pre-Grid)

In-Wall M.E.P. Inspection

Insulation, Sheetrock & Tape Walls

Frame Ceilings (Acoustical & Chicago Grid)

M.E.P. Rough-In - Above Ceiling (Post-Grid)

Above Ceiling M.E.P. Inspection

Sheetrock & Pad-out Ceilings

Paint Interior Walls & Ceilings

Install Kitchen Millwork

Inistall M.E.P. Fixtures/Finishes

MEP Start-up & Testing

Install Floor Finishes

Install Doors & Hardware

Demobilize Project

Final Cleaning

Buyouts - Post Award

Baseline Schedule Submittal

Submittal Schedule Submittal

Concrete Mix Design - Submittal/Approval

Site Utilities, Precast & Underground Piping - Submittal/Approval

Asbestos Abatement - Submittal/Approval

Schedule of Values Submittal

Actual Level of Effort

Actual Work

Remaining Work

Critical Remaining Work

Milestone Tolland Fire Department - Replacement of Station 340 - Update No. 5, 2/15/24

Lawrence Brunoli, Inc.

Tolland Fire-5

Run Date: Jan-24-24,

Data Date: Feb-15-24

Page: 1of 2

Page 51 of 95

test
Typewritten Text
Tolland Fire Department Schedule Report - Update No. 5, 2.15.24 - NO ADJUSTMENTS



Activity ID Activity Name Type of 
work

Orig
Dur

Activity %

Complete

Start Finish Total
Float

S010070 Under Slab M.E.P.'s Prod. Data - Submittal/Approval S 30 100% Feb-07-23 A Apr-20-23 A

S011030 Obtain Demolition Permit (After Abatement Complete) S 1 100% Feb-10-23 A Feb-10-23 A

S011031 Obtain Site Sewer Permit S 10 100% Feb-21-23 A Feb-21-23 A

S010060 Earth Products Source -  Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Feb-21-23 A Apr-03-23 A

S010130 Flooring - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Mar-20-23 A May-10-23 A

S010110 Windows - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Apr-18-23 A Apr-19-23 A

S010010 Obtain Building Permit S 5 100% Apr-25-23 A Apr-25-23 A

S010090 Overhead Door - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% May-17-23 A May-22-23 A

S010100 Doors/Frames & Hardware - Submittal/Approval S 20 100% May-23-23 A Jul-13-23 A

S260100 Building Electrical Product Data - Submittal/Approval S 20 100% May-24-23 A Jan-15-24 A

S220090 Building Plumbing Product Data - Submittal/Approval S 20 100% May-30-23 A Oct-17-23 A

S230110 Building HVAC Product Data - Submittal/Approval S 20 100% Jun-01-23 A Jan-31-24 A

S090100 Acoustical Ceiling - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Dec-07-23 A Dec-28-23 A

S010080 C.F.M.F., Insulation & Sheetrock Product Data - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Dec-08-23 A Dec-29-23 A

S010120 Paint - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Dec-08-23 A Dec-29-23 A

S010140 Kitchen Millwork - Submittal/Approval S 5 0% Feb-15-24 Feb-21-24 61

S010150 Kitchen Millwork - Fabricate & Deliver S 30 0% Feb-22-24 Apr-03-24 61

Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan
2023 2024 2025

Under Slab M.E.P.'s Prod. Data - Submittal/Approval

Obtain Demolition Permit (After Abatement Complete)

Obtain Site Sewer Permit

Earth Products Source -  Submittal/Approval

Flooring - Submittal/Approval

Windows - Submittal/Approval

Obtain Building Permit

Overhead Door - Submittal/Approval

Doors/Frames & Hardware - Submittal/Approval

Building Electrical Product Data - Submittal/Approval

Building Plumbing Product Data - Submittal/Approval

Building HVAC Product Data - Submittal/Approval

Acoustical Ceiling - Submittal/Approval

C.F.M.F., Insulation & Sheetrock Product Data - Submittal/Approval

Paint - Submittal/Approval

Kitchen Millwork - Submittal/Approval

Kitchen Millwork - Fabricate & Deliver

Page 52 of 95



Activity ID Activity Name Type of 
work

Orig
Dur

Activity %

Complete

Start Finish Total
Float

General Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition ActivitiesGeneral Condition Activities

G000100 Project Bid Date - 11/22/22 G 0 100% Nov-22-22 A

G000200 Contract (5.1):  Execute the Design-Build Amendment (Signed with Contract)G 0 100% Jan-03-23 A

G000110 Contract Award - 1/3/23 G 0 100% Jan-03-23 A

G000220 LBI Contract With Design Firm & Prefab Metal Bldg. Contractor G 8 100% Jan-03-23 A Jan-30-23 A

G000150 Pre-Construction Meeting - 1/9/23 G 1 100% Jan-09-23 A Jan-09-23 A

G000160 Contract (4.2):  Preliminary Evaluation - Meet, Review Report/Present G 5 100% Jan-13-23 A Jan-19-23 A

G000130 Contract Duration (425 Cal Days, 14 Months) - 3/15/24 G 425 93.18% Jan-15-23 A Mar-15-24 1

G000120 Notice To Proceed - 1/15/23 G 0 100% Jan-15-23 A

G000170 Contract (4.2.2):  Evaluation of Owners Criteria Report - Submit & ApproveG 10 100% Feb-28-23 A Feb-28-23 A

G000180 Contract (4.3):  Preliminary Design - Submit & Approve G 16 100% Feb-28-23 A Feb-28-23 A

G000190 Contract (4.4):  Design-Builders Proposal - Meet, Review Report/PresentG 0 100% Mar-20-23 A

G000210 Contract (5.1.1):  Design-Builder Prepares Construction Docs - Submit
For Info.

G 10 100% Mar-20-23 A Apr-19-23 A

G000230 Time Extension No. 1, (78 cal. days) Revised completion 5/31/24 G 77 0% Mar-15-24 May-31-24 1

G000140 Substantial Completion - 3/15/24 G 0 0% May-31-24 0

Construction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction ActivitiesConstruction Activities

C010205 Mobilize C1 15 100% Jan-16-23 A Jan-27-23 A

C010135 De-energize Existing Building & Energize Temp. Constrcuction Service & Comm.sC1 1 100% Feb-03-23 A Feb-03-23 A

C020125 Abatement/Building Demolition C1 9 100% Feb-06-23 A Feb-15-23 A

C330255 Install New Oil Water Separator and Storage Tank C1 15 100% Mar-01-23 A Mar-06-23 A

C030215 Build Concrete Foundations C1 40 100% Apr-10-23 A Jul-31-23 A

S131020 Building Fabricate & Deliver (12 Weeks) - Steel C1 60 100% Jul-13-23 A Dec-15-23 A

S131021 Building Fabricate & Deliver (12 Weeks) - Panels (balance) C1 60 100% Jul-13-23 A Dec-18-23 A

C310235 Backfill Foundations C1 5 100% Jul-26-23 A Aug-28-23 A

C330265 Install Miscelanious Site Underground Utilities C1 30 100% Aug-25-23 A Nov-03-23 A

C310275 Grade & Restore Site C1 20 100% Aug-28-23 A Nov-16-23 A

C330245 Install New Septic Tank and Tie-in to Existing Field C1 10 100% Sep-28-23 A Oct-17-23 A

C220165 Under Slab MEP's C1 20 100% Oct-02-23 A Oct-06-23 A

C220225 Install Trench Drains C1 15 100% Oct-02-23 A Oct-06-23 A

C330155 Remove Existing Septic Tank C1 10 100% Oct-06-23 A Oct-06-23 A

C030145 Place Slab-On-Grade C1 5 100% Oct-23-23 A Nov-10-23 A

C320285 Remove Existing Asphalt, Prep & Pave New Driveway/Parking C1 15 100% Nov-13-23 A Dec-01-23 A

C320305 Painted Line Striping of Parking Lot C1 5 100% Dec-09-23 A Dec-09-23 A

C130175 Erect Pre-Fabricated Building - Steel Framing (Deliver 12/15/23) C1 10 100% Jan-08-24 A Jan-26-24 A

C080186 Install Exeterior:  OH Doors, Windows & Doors C1 30 66.67% Jan-22-24 A Feb-28-24 44

C130176 Erect Pre-Fabricated Building - Envelope (panels) (Deliver 12/18/23) C1 20 100% Jan-29-24 A Feb-15-24 A

C090310 Frame Interior Walls & Install Door Framesm C1 10 40% Feb-07-24 A Feb-22-24 0

C220315 M.E.P. Rough-In - Walls & Above Ceiling (Pre-Grid) C1 15 0% Feb-23-24 Mar-14-24 0

C220355 In-Wall M.E.P. Inspection C1 2 0% Mar-15-24 Mar-18-24 0

C090365 Insulation, Sheetrock & Tape Walls C1 10 0% Mar-19-24 Apr-01-24 0

C090335 Frame Ceilings (Acoustical & Chicago Grid) C1 5 0% Apr-02-24 Apr-08-24 0

C220345 M.E.P. Rough-In - Above Ceiling (Post-Grid) C1 10 0% Apr-09-24 Apr-22-24 0

C220375 Above Ceiling M.E.P. Inspection C1 1 0% Apr-23-24 Apr-23-24 0

C090385 Sheetrock & Pad-out Ceilings C1 5 0% Apr-24-24 Apr-30-24 0

C090395 Paint Interior Walls & Ceilings C1 5 0% May-01-24 May-07-24 0

C060405 Install Kitchen Millwork C1 3 0% May-01-24 May-03-24 2

C220405 Inistall M.E.P. Fixtures/Finishes C1 5 0% May-08-24 May-14-24 0

C220195 MEP Start-up & Testing C1 5 0% May-15-24 May-21-24 8

C090320 Install Floor Finishes C1 5 0% May-15-24 May-21-24 0

C080340 Install Doors & Hardware C1 3 0% May-22-24 May-24-24 0

C010295 Demobilize Project C1 5 0% May-27-24 May-31-24 0

C010330 Final Cleaning C1 5 0% May-27-24 May-31-24 0

Submittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & ProcurementSubmittals & Procurement

S010000 Buyouts - Post Award S 80 100% Jan-03-23 A May-25-23 A

S010020 Baseline Schedule Submittal S 20 100% Jan-03-23 A Jan-16-23 A

S010040 Submittal Schedule Submittal S 10 100% Jan-03-23 A Jan-16-23 A

S030050 Concrete Mix Design - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Jan-10-23 A Jan-25-23 A

S010050 Site Utilities, Precast & Underground Piping - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Jan-10-23 A Jan-25-23 A

S021040 Asbestos Abatement - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Jan-10-23 A Jan-30-23 A

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug
2023 2024

Project Bid Date - 11/22/22

Contract (5.1):  Execute the Design-Build Amendment (Signed with Contract)

Contract Award - 1/3/23

LBI Contract With Design Firm & Prefab Metal Bldg. Contractor

Pre-Construction Meeting - 1/9/23

Contract (4.2):  Preliminary Evaluation - Meet, Review Report/Present

Contract Duration (425 Cal Days, 14 Months) - 3/15/24

Notice To Proceed - 1/15/23

Contract (4.2.2):  Evaluation of Owners Criteria Report - Submit & Approve

Contract (4.3):  Preliminary Design - Submit & Approve

Contract (4.4):  Design-Builders Proposal - Meet, Review Report/Present

Contract (5.1.1):  Design-Builder Prepares Construction Docs - Submit For Info.

Time Extension No. 1, (78 ca

Substantial Completion - 3/15/24

Mobilize

De-energize Existing Building & Energize Temp. Constrcuction Service & Comm.s

Abatement/Building Demolition

Install New Oil Water Separator and Storage Tank

Build Concrete Foundations

Building Fabricate & Deliver (12 Weeks) - Steel

Building Fabricate & Deliver (12 Weeks) - Panels (balance)

Backfill Foundations

Install Miscelanious Site Underground Utilities

Grade & Restore Site

Install New Septic Tank and Tie-in to Existing Field

Under Slab MEP's

Install Trench Drains

Remove Existing Septic Tank

Place Slab-On-Grade

Remove Existing Asphalt, Prep & Pave New Driveway/Parking

Painted Line Striping of Parking Lot

Erect Pre-Fabricated Building - Steel Framing (Deliver 12/15/23)

Install Exeterior:  OH Doors, Windows & Doors

Erect Pre-Fabricated Building - Envelope (panels) (Deliver 12/18/23)

Frame Interior Walls & Install Door Framesm

M.E.P. Rough-In - Walls & Above Ceiling (Pre-Grid)

In-Wall M.E.P. Inspection

Insulation, Sheetrock & Tape Walls

Frame Ceilings (Acoustical & Chicago Grid)

M.E.P. Rough-In - Above Ceiling (Post-Grid)

Above Ceiling M.E.P. Inspection

Sheetrock & Pad-out Ceilings

Paint Interior Walls & Ceilings

Install Kitchen Millwork

Inistall M.E.P. Fixtures/Finishes

MEP Start-up & Testing

Install Floor Finishes

Install Doors & Hardware

Demobilize Project

Final Cleaning

Buyouts - Post Award

Baseline Schedule Submittal

Submittal Schedule Submittal

Concrete Mix Design - Submittal/Approval

Site Utilities, Precast & Underground Piping - Submittal/Approval

Asbestos Abatement - Submittal/Approval

Actual Level of Effort

Actual Work

Remaining Work

Critical Remaining Work

Milestone Tolland Fire Department - Replacement of Station 340 - Update No. 5, 2/15/24 -

RECOVERED

Lawrence Brunoli, Inc.

Tolland Fire-6

Run Date: Jan-24-24,

Data Date: Feb-15-24

Page: 1of 2

Page 53 of 95

test
Typewritten Text
Tolland Fire Department Schedule Report - Update No. 5, 2.15.24 - RECOVERED



Activity ID Activity Name Type of 
work

Orig
Dur

Activity %

Complete

Start Finish Total
Float

S010030 Schedule of Values Submittal S 5 100% Jan-17-23 A Jan-23-23 A

S010070 Under Slab M.E.P.'s Prod. Data - Submittal/Approval S 30 100% Feb-07-23 A Apr-20-23 A

S011030 Obtain Demolition Permit (After Abatement Complete) S 1 100% Feb-10-23 A Feb-10-23 A

S011031 Obtain Site Sewer Permit S 10 100% Feb-21-23 A Feb-21-23 A

S010060 Earth Products Source -  Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Feb-21-23 A Apr-03-23 A

S010130 Flooring - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Mar-20-23 A May-10-23 A

S010110 Windows - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Apr-18-23 A Apr-19-23 A

S010010 Obtain Building Permit S 5 100% Apr-25-23 A Apr-25-23 A

S010090 Overhead Door - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% May-17-23 A May-22-23 A

S010100 Doors/Frames & Hardware - Submittal/Approval S 20 100% May-23-23 A Jul-13-23 A

S260100 Building Electrical Product Data - Submittal/Approval S 20 100% May-24-23 A Jan-15-24 A

S220090 Building Plumbing Product Data - Submittal/Approval S 20 100% May-30-23 A Oct-17-23 A

S230110 Building HVAC Product Data - Submittal/Approval S 20 100% Jun-01-23 A Jan-31-24 A

S090100 Acoustical Ceiling - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Dec-07-23 A Dec-28-23 A

S010080 C.F.M.F., Insulation & Sheetrock Product Data - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Dec-08-23 A Dec-29-23 A

S010120 Paint - Submittal/Approval S 15 100% Dec-08-23 A Dec-29-23 A

S010140 Kitchen Millwork - Submittal/Approval S 5 0% Feb-15-24 Feb-21-24 21

S010150 Kitchen Millwork - Fabricate & Deliver S 30 0% Feb-22-24 Apr-03-24 21

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug
2023 2024

Schedule of Values Submittal

Under Slab M.E.P.'s Prod. Data - Submittal/Approval

Obtain Demolition Permit (After Abatement Complete)

Obtain Site Sewer Permit

Earth Products Source -  Submittal/Approval

Flooring - Submittal/Approval

Windows - Submittal/Approval

Obtain Building Permit

Overhead Door - Submittal/Approval

Doors/Frames & Hardware - Submittal/Approval

Building Electrical Product Data - Submittal/Approval

Building Plumbing Product Data - Submittal/Approval

Building HVAC Product Data - Submittal/Approval

Acoustical Ceiling - Submittal/Approval

C.F.M.F., Insulation & Sheetrock Product Data - Submittal/Approval

Paint - Submittal/Approval

Kitchen Millwork - Submittal/Approval

Kitchen Millwork - Fabricate & Deliver

Page 54 of 95



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 6.a 

Approval of CHA’s “Construction Contract Time Extension” for a 
lump sum total of $9,000.00  

  

Page 55 of 95



 

 

February 8, 2024 

Brian Foley, Town Manager 
Town of Tolland  
21 Tolland Green 
Tolland, CT 06084 
Sent Via Email: bfoley@tollandct.org 
 

RE:  Proposal No. X87869 

 Replacement of Fire Station 340 

Construction Contract Time Extension  

  

Dear Brian: 
 
We understand that the Town anticipates approving a construction contract time extension to the contractor for 
the Fire Station 340 replacement project. This extension will require CHA expand our construction inspection and 
administration contract to cover the added project time. 
 
We have prepared the attached proposal to expand CHA’s construction administration and inspection services for 
the Fire Station 340 replacement project. If you would like to proceed with this work, please sign, date and return 
one copy of this agreement in its entirety. This proposal will remain valid for a period of 90 days. 
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions regarding this proposal or the attached agreement. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 

Chuck Eaton, P.E. 

Senior Project Manager 

Page 56 of 95



 

PROPOSAL FOR SERVICES 
Replacement of Fire Station 340 

Construction Contract Time Extension 
 

EXHIBIT A: SCOPE OF SERVICES & DELIVERABLES  
 
Scope of Services 
         
Construction Administration and Inspection Services for Station 340  

CHA will extend the construction administration and inspection services for the replacement of Fire Station 340 

based on a 77-day extension of the construction contract. This results in adjusting the contract completion from 

March 15, 2024 to May 31, 2024.  

 
EXHIBIT B: SCHEDULE  
 
CHA will provide construction administration and inspection services from March 15 to May 31, 2024.  
 
EXHIBIT C: FEE PROPOSAL  
  

LUMP SUM TOTAL                         $9,000.00 
 
This work will be performed in accordance with our existing agreement for Fire Station 140, 340 and 440 with the 
Town of Tolland, dated August 3, 2021.  If you would like to proceed with this work, please sign, date and return one 
copy of this agreement in its entirety. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into this Agreement as of the date set forth above. 
 
 CHA             CLIENT 

By:        By:       

Name:   Name:  

Title:   Title:  

Date        Date:       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 57 of 95



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 6.b 

Approval of extending the Builder’s Risk insurance policy for a 
cost not to exceed $2,491.00. 

  

Page 58 of 95



1

Megan Massa

From: Michael Wilkinson
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 2:25 PM
To: Megan Massa
Cc: Eaton, Chuck
Subject: RE: FS340 - Cost estimate for insurance policy extension

Megan, below is response about extension of Builder’s Risk Policy.  If you need to extend let me know and then it will 
renew and we can cancel at any time and pay pro-rata share.    Mike 
 
Hi Mike, 
 
Hope all is well!  I haven’t forgotten about you and just heard back from Acadia.  If an extension is needed for this 
Builders Risk policy beyond its 5/16/24 expiration, it should be renewed automatically.  The renewal will be a 12-month 
period and can be cancelled pro-rata with no minimum earned premium. 
 
If you want to renew the policy, just let me know.  Thank you. 
 
LYNETTE D. HAAF 

 

From: Megan Massa <mmassa@Tollandct.gov>  
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 1:01 PM 
To: Michael Wilkinson <mwilkinson@Tollandct.gov> 
Cc: Eaton, Chuck <CEaton@chasolutions.com> 
Subject: FS340 ‐ Cost estimate for insurance policy extension 
 
Hi Mike,  
Could you please ask the insurance agent how much it would cost us if we needed to extend our coverage for Fire 
Station 340 until May 31, 2024?  Our current coverage ends 5/16/2024.  I’m wondering if we can extend the policy by # 
of days or if they will require a full term, or 90‐day extension.  I’ve attached the invoices for reference.  
 
Thanks,  
 
Megan Massa 
Projects and Grants Manager 
Town of Tolland 
Direct: 860‐871‐3605 
Fax: 860‐871‐3663 
mmassa@tollandct.gov 
 

Page 59 of 95



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 7. 

Approval to authorize a change order PCO-008 “Add Precast 
Riser & Sewer Frame and Cover at Distribution Box” in the 

amount not to exceed $1,479.90. 

  

Page 60 of 95



PCO-008
10/17/2023

Company:  

Quant. Unit Description of Material and Equipment Unit Cost Total

1 LS 461.00$                          

1 LS Misc.  Tools, and Supplies 100.00$                          

-$                                

-$                                

-$                                
-$                                

Line #1 Material Subtotal $561.00

Labor Classification Hours Base Rate Tax Fringe Pension

Misc.       

Ins. & 

Comp. Total Rate Total

Operator 45.71$     7.02$    1.69$    26.80$    27.43$     108.64$             $0.00

Laborer 32.00$     4.91$    1.18$    24.40$    19.20$     81.70$               $0.00

1 Carpenter 8 36.07$     5.54$    1.33$    26.15$    21.64$     90.73$               $725.87

Ironworker 39.70$     6.09$    1.47$    38.77$    23.82$     109.85$             $0.00

Super 66.00$     10.13$  2.44$    -$        39.60$     118.17$             $0.00

Line #2 Labor Subtotal $725.87

Line #3 Total Labor and Materials 1,286.87$                   

Allow % Applicable % Total

$0.00 to $5,000 15% 15% 193.03$                          

$5,001 to $15,000 15% 15% -$                                

$15,001 to $25,000 15% 15% -$                                
$25,000 and Greater 15% 15% -$                                

Line #5 Total Mark-up on Contractor's Own Work (15%) 193.03$                      

Subcontractor Cost (from attached proposed change order form)

Name of Subcontractor Total

-$                            

-$                            

-$                            

Line #6 Subcontractor Total -$                            

Line #7 General Contractor's Mark-up on Subcontractor Work 15% -$                            

Line #8 Bond Cost 0.00563 -$                            

Line #9 Total Proposed Change Order Amount 1,479.90$                   

Labor: Receive, set, set cover to finished grade, protect for paving.

Add Precast Riser & Sewer Frame and Cover at Distribution Box

 CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL WORKSHEET

Lawrence Brunoli, Inc.
Company Name (Typed)

Town of Tolland

Change Order Proposal No.:

Replacement of Fire Station 340

 

Date:

Owner:

Project Name:

 

Line #4 Amt.

No. of Workers

Jolley Precast, Inc.

Overhead and Profit % Mark-up on Own Work

Trade

1,286.87$            

Page 61 of 95



463 Putnam Road 

DATE

TO

SHIPPING 

METHOD

PAYMENT 

TERMS

OUR TRUCK COD

QTY UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL

1 $299.00 299.00$          

1 87.00$            87.00$            

1 75.00$            75.00$            

SUBTOTAL 461.00$             

 TAX 6.35%

SALES TAX 29.27$               

TOTAL 490.27$            

DELIVERY FEE

PRICE INCLUDES DELIVERY  AT LOCATION

Jolley Precast, Inc. 

October 17, 2023

463 Putnam Road 

Fax: 860-779-2131

QUOTE

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

PETER GAVIN

CUSTOMER ID

860-9225-6990

sara@jolleyprecast.com

Office: 860-774-9066

P.GAVIN@ LBRUNOLI.COM

JOB NAME JOB ADDRESS

247 GEHRING RD TOLLAND, CT

PRODUCT DESRIPTION

24" CI FRAME AND COVER/ SEWER

24"x24" TILE

Quotation prepared by:  SARA
This is a quotation on the goods named, subject to the conditions noted below: COD. The 
above quantities and any additional material beyond this estimate will be billed at the same 
unit price. Quote valid for thirty days from date shown.

To accept this quotation, sign here and return:  __________________________________

Date:  __________________________________

Page 62 of 95



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 8. 

Discussion of potential change order “Add New Fan to the 
Plymovent System” in the amount of $3,120.00.  

Page 63 of 95



1

Megan Massa

From: Peter Gavin <pgavin@lbrunoli.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 3:10 PM
To: Eaton, Chuck; Megan Massa
Cc: Lawrence Brunoli; Daniel Neagle
Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: [--EXTERNAL--]: Tolland Station 340 - PCO Add New Fan to the 

Plymovent System

Also, we’d recommend the fan be mounted on the back wall not the side as shown on drawings. 
 

 

Peter Gavin  
Project Manager  
Lawrence Brunoli, Inc.  
(An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer)  
phone: (860) 676-9900 * fax: (860) 676-0455 * cell: (860) 922-6990 
e-mail: pgavin@lbrunoli.com  * web:  www.lbrunoli.com                                                                                     

Page 64 of 95



2

The information contained in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any 
review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmittal is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have received this transmittal 
in error, please notify me immediately by reply email and destroy all copies of the transmittal. Thank you.  

 

 

From: Eaton, Chuck <CEaton@chasolutions.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 2:01 PM 
To: Peter Gavin <pgavin@lbrunoli.com>; Megan Massa <mmassa@Tollandct.gov> 
Cc: Lawrence Brunoli <lbrunoli@lbrunoli.com>; Daniel Neagle <dneagle@lbrunoli.com> 
Subject: RE: [‐‐EXTERNAL‐‐]: Tolland Station 340 ‐ PCO Add New Fan to the Plymovent System 
 
Great. TY 
 
Megan and I will discuss with the FD. 
 
Chuck 
 

From: Peter Gavin <pgavin@lbrunoli.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 1:58 PM 
To: Eaton, Chuck <CEaton@chasolutions.com>; Megan Massa <mmassa@Tollandct.gov> 
Cc: Lawrence Brunoli <lbrunoli@lbrunoli.com>; Daniel Neagle <dneagle@lbrunoli.com> 
Subject: RE: [‐‐EXTERNAL‐‐]: Tolland Station 340 ‐ PCO Add New Fan to the Plymovent System 
 
Chuck in conversation he had thought the control panel and fan would be good candidates for replacement 
because they were old that’s it.  We can only assume the old system was running when it was removed. 
 

Peter Gavin  
Project Manager  
Lawrence Brunoli, Inc.  
(An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer)  
phone: (860) 676-9900 * fax: (860) 676-0455 * cell: (860) 922-6990 
e-mail: pgavin@lbrunoli.com  * web:  www.lbrunoli.com                                                                                     

The information contained in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any 
review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmittal is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have received this transmittal 
in error, please notify me immediately by reply email and destroy all copies of the transmittal. Thank you.  

 

 

From: Eaton, Chuck <CEaton@chasolutions.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 1:46 PM 
To: Peter Gavin <pgavin@lbrunoli.com>; Megan Massa <mmassa@Tollandct.gov> 
Cc: Lawrence Brunoli <lbrunoli@lbrunoli.com>; Daniel Neagle <dneagle@lbrunoli.com> 
Subject: RE: [‐‐EXTERNAL‐‐]: Tolland Station 340 ‐ PCO Add New Fan to the Plymovent System 
 
Hi Peter, 
 
Can you tell me why ACS is suggesting replacing the fan? 
(is it in poor condition?) 
 

Page 65 of 95



3

Thanks 
Chuck 
 

From: Peter Gavin <pgavin@lbrunoli.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 10:43 AM 
To: Eaton, Chuck <CEaton@chasolutions.com>; Megan Massa <mmassa@Tollandct.gov> 
Cc: Lawrence Brunoli <lbrunoli@lbrunoli.com>; Daniel Neagle <dneagle@lbrunoli.com> 
Subject: [‐‐EXTERNAL‐‐]: Tolland Station 340 ‐ PCO Add New Fan to the Plymovent System 
 
Hello Chuck & Megan, 
 
Air Cleaning Specialists of New England has suggested the town consider a new fan (photo of existing 
below).  Please let us know if the town would like to go this route.  If so we’ll submit a formal change order 
proposal for the additional work.  If not we’ll re-install the existing.  Thanks. 
 
Option:  
 
One (1) Plymovent Exhaust Blower, direct drive 3 HP 240 volt / 1Ø, 3450 RPM TEFC direct drive motor, 
designed to deliver 1360 CFM at 6.0 inches E.S.P. The inlet is 7 ” inlet diameter and 6” outlet. Class B spark 
resistance construction  and aluminum wheel with shaft seals. 
 
Price: $3120.00 
 
 
 

Page 66 of 95



4

 

Peter Gavin  
Project Manager  
Lawrence Brunoli, Inc.  
(An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer)  
phone: (860) 676-9900 * fax: (860) 676-0455 * cell: (860) 922-6990 
e-mail: pgavin@lbrunoli.com  * web:  www.lbrunoli.com                                                                                     

Page 67 of 95



5

The information contained in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any 
review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmittal is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have received this transmittal 
in error, please notify me immediately by reply email and destroy all copies of the transmittal. Thank you.  

Page 68 of 95



The Energy saving Ventilator
TEV-series

w
w

w
.p

ly
m

ov
en

t.c
om

Page 69 of 95



Energy saving Ventilators make a perfect match to any intelligent process ventilation system. 
A patented production technique and new design provide, together with the new impellers, 
an even air fl ow, higher capacity and lower noise level.

High Performance Ventilators 
for Intelligent Process Ventilation

w
w

w
.p

ly
m

ov
en

t.c
om

NOISE LEVEL
Today it is critical to control noise pollution in the 
workplace. Recognizing this problem, PlymoVent 
has produced a fan that will operate at a lower 
sound power level (db) and a lower sound pres-
sure level (dba) than other competitive models. 
All PlymoVent fans have been tested by AMCA in 
accordance with AMCA 301 standard.

SAFETY FIRST
PlymoVent fans are provided with protective safety 
screens on both the inlet and outlet of the fan hou-
sing. PlymoVent protects your investment and per-
sonnel from the moving parts of the fan.

HIGH EFFICIENCY
PlymoVent’s mission is to design energy effi cient pro-
ducts. PlymoVent utilizes, as standard equipment, 
high effi ciency motors. This standard, in coopera-
tion with our new design techniques, produces the 
lowest operating cost fan package offered in the 
world today. If you have an existing fan, you can 
replace it with a PlymoVent and reduce your opera-
ting costs and in turn receive a return on your invest-
ment. Not many other products can stand behind that 
claim.  
It is like hitting the jackpot!

POWER CONSUMPTION 
PlymoVent fans require less kW versus air volume deli-
vered. This does not only equate to less power con-
sumption but also less installation cost. This allows the 
electrical installer to reduce the cost of installation by 
reducing the associated components required to run 
the motor.  

SELF-BALANCING FAN IMPELLER 
Unlike any other fan manufactured, PlymoVent’s new 
technology incorporate self balancing aluminum fan 
impellers. These high tech machine stamped impellers
guarantee perfect balance and alignment every time. 
This eliminates the need for dynamic balancing that 
requires the adding of weight by welding which can 
further distort the wheels balance and performance.Page 70 of 95



EASY MOUNT HOUSING 
The new T Series has been designed with slotted mounting chan-
nels on all four sides that allow for a wide variety of mounting 
techniques or options. This eliminates the cost for custom moun-
ting suspensions or platforms.  

EASY-ACCESS IMPELLER
All PlymoVent fan housings are designed for easy access to the 
impeller. Our design allows an installer or service technician to 
remove the motor and impeller wheel without removing inlet or 
outlet ductwork or disassembling the fan housing for removal. It 
provides the installer the option of separating the fan into two 
pieces when mounting in confi ned locations above drop ceilings 
or tight access ways.  

PROTECTIVE COATING
PlymoVent fans are protective for long life by epoxy 
powder coat fi nish which is perfect for most harsh environ-
ments. The T series fans are also manufactured in other 
materials of construction. Call for more information.

AIR FOIL IMPELLER
PlymoVent in co-operation with an internationally recognized uni-
versity, has designed the ultimate airfoil fan impeller.  Through 
the use of aerospace design techniques, PlymoVent has been suc-
cessful in designing a fan impeller that maximizes air delivery at 
higher static pressures and in turn reduce energy consumption at 
the same time. PlymoVent fans deliver the air volume you need at 
30% less energy consumption over any competitive fan. 

NO-WELD FAN HOUSING 
PlymoVent’s patented No-Weld Housings are produced with a 
state of the art fastening technique which eliminates the need for 
metal welding which distorts metal components and destroys cri-
tical tolerances. This provides for less vibration and better fi t and 
fi nish.  

+ High Effi ciency
+ Low Power Consumption
+ Low Noise Levels
+ Quality Design
+ Easy Installation

= Return on Investment

VIBRATION CONTROL
PlymoVent fans are designed with pre-engineered anti-
vibration control which reduces the harmful effects of 
vibration.

Page 71 of 95



Exhaust Ventilation Displacement Ventilation

Fumes/Dust/Odors Ventilation Process Ventilation

Application options

I’T
EV

’0
20

4’
A

M
’A

pr
il-

02

PlymoVent Inc.
6615 Ordan Drive, Unit # 3, 

Mississauga Ontario L5T 1X2, Canada 
Tel: (905) 564 4748
Fax: (905) 564 4609
www.plymovent.com   
info@plymovent.ca

PlymoVent representative

PlymoVent Corp.
375 Raritan Center Parkway,

Edison, New Jersey 08837, USA
Tel: (732) 417 0808
Fax: (732) 417 1818
www.plymovent.com   

info@plymoventusa.com
Page 72 of 95



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 9. 

Discussion of potential change order COP-010 “Add Snow 
Guards” in the amount not to exceed $9,336.00.  

Page 73 of 95



 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

           11 Eastview Drive, Farmington, CT 06032 

                                                                     Phone (860)-676-9900 * Fax (860)-676-0455 

                                                   Lawrence Brunoli, Inc. is an Affirmative Action/EOE Employer 

 

           
 

February 9, 2024 

 

 

 

CHA Architecture 

400 Capital Blvd., Suite 301 

Rocky Hill, CT 06067 

 

Attention: Mr. Charles Eaton, P.E.  
Sr. Project Manager 

 

Subject: Change Order Proposal: Add Snow Guards (COP-010) 

Replacement of Fire Station 340, Town of Tolland, CT  
 

Mr. Eaton: 

Lawrence Brunoli, Inc. respectfully submits change order proposal No. 10 in the amount of $9,336.00 for 
cost associated with adding snow guards to our Contract.    

 

If you have any questions or require additional information please call me at (860) 676-9900. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

LAWRENCE BRUNOLI, INC. 

 

Peter J. Gavin 

Peter J. Gavin  

Project Manager 

 

Copy:   LBI Field Office 

Page 74 of 95



COP-010
2/9/2024

Company:  

Quant. Unit Description of Material and Equipment Unit Cost Total

Line #1 Material Subtotal $0.00

Labor Classification Hours Base Rate Tax Fringe Pension

Misc.       

Ins. & 

Comp. Total Rate Total

Line #2 Labor Subtotal $0.00

Line #3 Total Labor and Materials -$                            

Allow % Applicable % Total

$0.00 to $5,000 15% 15% -$                                

$5,001 to $15,000 15% 15% -$                                

$15,001 to $25,000 15% 15% -$                                
$25,000 and Greater 15% 15% -$                                

Line #5 Total Mark-up on Contractor's Own Work (15%) -$                            

Subcontractor Cost (from attached proposed change order form)

Name of Subcontractor Total

8,118.00$                   

-$                            

-$                            

Line #6 Subcontractor Total 8,118.00$                   

Line #7 General Contractor's Mark-up on Subcontractor Work 15% 1,217.70$                   

Line #8 Bond Cost 0.00563 -$                            

Line #8.1 Extended Overhead t.b.d. -$                            

Line #9 Total Proposed Change Order Amount 9,336.00$                   

Add Snow Guards

 CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL WORKSHEET

Lawrence Brunoli, Inc.
Company Name (Typed)

Town of Tolland

Change Order Proposal No.:

Replacement of Fire Station 340

Date:

Owner:

Project Name:

Engineered Builder - Design Change - Added Curb

Line #4 Amt.

No. of Workers

PEMB

Overhead and Profit % Mark-up on Own Work

Trade

Page 75 of 95



NO:

DATE:

TO:

JOB #

Description of Change:

Breakdown:

Subtotal 6,600.00$         

OH&P 20% 1,320.00$         

Bond 3% 198.00$            

Total 8,118.00$        

This change order x Increasers, or Decreases the amount of days to complet job by 2 Days

This change order must be accepted within 14 calendar days, or be withdrawn by the contractor.

CHANGE ORDER
004 Snow Guards

2/5/2024

Peter Gavin

Lawrence Brunoli, Inc. Tolland Station 340

Acknowledging that a change order can and usually increases 

the time allotment for the specified services, we hereby agree 

to the change(s), or additional work specified below.

Due to the concern of snow and ice destroying the new gutters we are proposing to install snow guards.

2,400.00$                          

Equipment/Task Rate units Subtotal

Lofstrom Installation 2,400.00$                  1

Snow Guard 

Materials 4,200.00$                  1 4,200.00$                          

-$                                    

Page 76 of 95



nate carlson <nate@engineeredbuild.com>

Tolland Fire House Snow Guards
Robert Casey <rcasey@sno-safe.com> Fri, Jan 12, 2024 at 10:51 AM
To: nate carlson <nate@engineeredbuild.com>

Hi Nate;

Thanks for the data. Because the span between seams is greater than 32", the S-5 ColorGard system would not be useable. This limits
you to the DualGard, X-Gard 1.0, or X-Gard 2.0 systems. The X-Gard 1.0 system is by far the most affordable and provides more than
enough snow retention for this application. 

Using the X-Gard 1.0 system, you will need (3) rows of rail across Roof #1 (51 foot rafter length and 4/12 slope) and (2) rows of rail
across Roof #2 (41 foot rafter length and 3/12 slope). 

The rows on Roof #1 would be installed at approximately 18", 200" and 400" going up the roof from the eave.
The rows on Roof #2 would be installed at approximately 18" and 240" going up the roof from the eave.

I will email a quotation and an online payable invoice for all the components needed for this entire installation. The online payable
invoice has a "Review and Pay" button for easy payment using credit card or bank account info. These parts are all in stock and can
ship on the same or next day from order placement.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Robert Casey
Sno-Safe Snow Guards
PO Box 541
Chicopee, MA 01021
Direct: 860-214-3435
Email: rcasey@sno-safe.com
Web: www.sno-safe.com

[Quoted text hidden]

Page 77 of 95

mailto:rcasey@sno-safe.com
http://www.sno-safe.com/


No other pipe snow 
retention system on 
the market has proven 
stronger than X-Gard™.

Th
e 

rig
ht

 w
ay

 to
 a

tta
ch

 a
lm

os
t a

ny
th

in
g 

to
 m

et
al

 ro
of

s!
 

S-
5!

® 
X-

G
ar

d™

X-Gard™

When snow accumulations begin to melt, the result can be catastrophic as the blanket of snow 
avalanches off the roof, dumping tons of snow onto anything in its path, damaging landscape, gutters, 
adjacent roofs, vehicles, and causing injury or even death to passers-by.

X-Gard™ is the newest snow retention solution from S-5!® and can be designed as a one- or two-pipe 
system spanning up to 48". No other pipe snow retention system on the market has proven stronger 
than X-Gard.

The innovative double-clamp design allows X-Gard to provide unprecedented holding strength when 
attached with S-5!'s standard clamps. The employment of two clamps with each bracket and the 
unique shape of the NEX® 2.0 pipe enables a properly installed X-Gard system to provide a reliable 
snow retention solution in a wide variety of situations.

X-Gard is mechanically attached with patented round-point setscrews, gripping the seam securely 
without penetration and without damage to the panel’s protective finishes. 

This new snow retention solution can be easily retrofitted to existing roofs or incorporated into new 
construction design. It can be installed any time during the year on almost any metal roof profile.

88
8-

82
5-

34
32

 | 
w

w
w

.S
-5

.c
om

 | 

Page 78 of 95



X-Gard™ is the newest snow retention solution from S-5!® and  
can be designed as a one- or two-pipe system spanning up to 48".

X-Gard™ Offers Versatility In Snow Retention

X-Gard™ can be purchased as a one- or two-pipe system, using standard S-5! clamps, depending on project specifics 
including pitch and snow load.

The single- and double-pipe options can also be paired with a locally-purchased round pipe, or, for superior holding 
strength, X-Gard can be paired with the patented NEX® 2.0.
NEX® 2.0 is a product of Zilla®.

X-Gard 2.0
2-Pipe System Using NEX® 2.0

X-Gard 2.0
2-Pipe System Using 1.9" Round Pipe (Supplied by third-party)

X-Gard 1.0
1-Pipe System Using NEX® 2.0

X-Gard 1.0
1-Pipe System Using 1.9" Round Pipe (Supplied by third-party) Page 79 of 95

npcar
Rectangle



The X-Gard™ Calculator! 
Project design assistance is available 
for the X-Gard snow retention 
systems.

It is critical to design a solution that takes into 
account the effects of gravity on a snow-
covered roof. The tested holding strength 
of X-Gard must be checked and proven 
against the actual “in-service” gravity loads 
of the roof. This important step in application 
engineering should not be omitted for any 
snow retention product. 

Consult with your distributor or use our online 
calculator at www.S-5.com to help quickly 
and easily design each job. The calculator 
will help you “tailor” the X-Gard system on 
a project-specific basis, allowing for all the 
variables involved—and even provide a 
printout of the calculations and a material 
requirement list. 

The X-Gard Calculator was developed 
using groundbreaking technology and is 
the first in the world of its kind utilized for 
snow retention. Just provide the calculator 
with project-specific information, and it will 
immediately produce:

1. Printable/downloadable project specs

2. System configuration options

Inquire with your distribution partner for cost 
estimates for select configurations. 

Once designed, X-Gard is easy to install, 
requiring tools that are common to the trade. 
Because S-5!® X-Gard uses mechanical 
attachment rather than adhesives, installation 
can be done any time of year, with no 
cleaning, no priming, no cure times, and no 
callbacks!

Coming 
Soon!Lasting Quality

The X-Gard™ brackets, as well as the attachment clamps, are 
precision-machined, high tensile, aircraft quality aluminum, not cast 
or plastic. All related hardware is non-ferrous stainless steel for lasting 
performance.

As is also true of the S-5! ColorGard® and SnoRail™/SnoFence™ snow 
retention systems, pound-for-pound, X-Gard provides better holding 
strength than individual cleats.

X-Gard is compatible with most common metal roofing materials. 
Please visit www.S-5.com for more information including CAD details, 
metallurgical compatibilities and specifications.

S-5! clamps have been tested for load-to-failure results on most major 
metal roof brands and profiles. The independent lab test data found at 
www.S-5.com can be used for load-critical designs and applications.

X-Gard™ Finish Options

X-Gard snow retention system is designed to preserve the coveted 
aesthetics of the metal roof. Based upon project needs, X-Gard can be 
painted, powder coated, or anodized as chosen by the customer.

Page 80 of 95



Distributed byS-5!® Warning! Please use this product responsibly!
Products are protected by multiple U.S. and foreign patents. Visit the website at www.S-5.com for 
complete information on patents and trademarks. For maximum holding strength, setscrews should 
be tensioned and re-tensioned as the seam material compresses. Clamp setscrew tension should be 
verified using a calibrated torque wrench between 160 and 180 inch pounds when used on 22ga steel, 
and between 130 and 150 inch pounds for all other metals and thinner gauges of steel. Consult the S-5! 
website at www.S-5.com for published data regarding holding strength.

Copyright 2015, Metal Roof Innovations, Ltd. S-5! products are patent protected. 
S-5! aggressively protects its patents, trademarks, and copyrights. Version 040317.

X-Gard™ Components
S-

5!
® 

X-
G

ar
d™

88
8-

82
5-

34
32

 | 
w

w
w

.S
-5

.c
om

 

X-Gard 1.0 & 2.0

X-Gard Bracket 1.0 & 2.0

NEX® 2.0 Pipe NEX® 2.0 Splice

1.50"
(38.10 mm)

5.75"
(146.05 mm)

2.44"
(61.98 mm)

2.06"
(52.32 mm)

1.50"
(38.10 mm)

2.44"
(61.98 mm)

2.06"
(52.32 mm)

1.50"
(38.10 mm)

11.00"
(279.40 mm)

2.06"
(52.32 mm)

2.44"
(61.98 mm)

5.31"
(134.87 mm)

12.00"
(38.10 mm)

8.00' (2.44 m)
16.00' (4.88 m)
20.00' (6.10 m)

Wall Thickness 
0.08"

(2.03 mm)

2.00"
(50.80 mm)

1.56"
(39.62 mm)

Page 81 of 95



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 10. 

Correspondence received from Chair and Vice Chair for 
Subcommittee review and discussion. 

  

Page 82 of 95



1

Megan Massa

From: Megan Massa
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 9:16 AM
To: Brian Foley
Subject: Re: Follow-Up Firehouse Questions

The drains and holding tanks would be installed in the garage bays and are primarily an environmental 
protection. The drains would direct materials that come off the trucks, including salt, dirt, oils, etc, to an oil and 
water separator with a holding tank. The holding tank collects the possible contaminates and is pumped out, as 
needed. 
 
The benefits to the trench drains and holding tank system include TFD's ability to rinse out the garage bays or 
spot clean the vehicle without those potentially toxic fluids and dirt going into the septic system or ground 
water. (Whole truck washing occurs at an existing Town facility, off-site.) This will extend the life of both the 
concrete and vehicles and is added protection against any possible "toxic spills" should a vehicle spring a gas, 
oil, antifreeze leak, etc. 
 
This holding tank system was installed at Station 340 and the drains were visible during our walk through in the 
garage bays.  
 
For the foundation at 140, CHA reevaluated the foundation in November to provide current data on the 
foundation condition. This provided us an updated timeline to show, over time, the rate of deterioration and its 
most current condition, to be considered when the subcommittee made it's decision on the foundation repair 
method. 
 
At the January 18, 2024 Firehouse Subcommittee meeting, members reviewed the data that was collected over 
time and CHA shared its observations from the November inspection. The subcommittee faced a decision on 
the use of remaining funding for fire station improvements to address the foundation at 140. The options were 
to do nothing and leave the foundation as-is, to install drainage around the foundation or to replace the entire 
foundation. The subcommittee voted to install drainage to divert groundwater away from the foundation to keep 
it dry, hopefully preventing future deterioration. (The deterioration of phyrrotite in concrete is accelerated in 
damp conditions.) 
 
Thanks,  
Megan 

From: Jacob Marie <jmarie@Tollandct.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 6:56:06 AM 
To: Megan Massa <mmassa@Tollandct.gov>; Brian Foley <bfoley@Tollandct.gov> 
Subject: Follow-Up Firehouse Questions  
  
Hi Megan and Brian, 
I have a few clarifying questions from the firehouse meeting that I want to make sure I understand. Also, 
please don't take my questions about the requests from the TFD as me being skeptical about the need for 
them, I just want to understand things better. 
- Are the drains and holding tank proposed for stations 140 and 440 to collect rain or run-off water or will they 
serve a different purpose? 
-What is the TFD looking to have done when it comes to re-evaluating the foundation of Station 140? 

Page 83 of 95



2

-Jacob 
 

Page 84 of 95



1

Megan Massa

From: Brian Foley
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 4:12 PM
To: Colleen Yudichak
Cc: Jacob Marie
Subject: RE: Firehouse Master Schedule

I’ve never seen a master tracking log? 
There is a completion date. Not sure if they identify individual task date like that. 
Maybe we can put these things on the subcommittee agenda and discuss with the group.  
Sleeping Quarters? 
 
 
Brian J. Foley 
Town Manager 
Town of Tolland 
 

From: Colleen Yudichak <cyudichak@Tollandct.gov>  
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 3:17 PM 
To: Brian Foley <bfoley@Tollandct.gov> 
Cc: Jacob Marie <jmarie@Tollandct.gov> 
Subject: Re: Firehouse Master Schedule 
 
Thank you. 
 
When she returns, can she forward Jacob the information on the projected dates for the items below for station 
140.  
 
I also wanted to correct a typo below should be- stations 340 and 440 to do a master tracking log from the start 
when those two firehouse renovations begin. 
 
Colleen Yudichak 
Tolland Town Council Member 
Chair-  American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Subcommittee 
Chair-Firehouse Subcommittee 
Liaison - Commission on People with Disabilities  
Liaison -  Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 
Liaison-Correspondence to Council 
 

From: Brian Foley 
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 3:01:36 PM 
To: Colleen Yudichak 
Subject: RE: Firehouse Master Schedule  
  
We are working on all these things. Meg is on vaycay.  
 
Brian J. Foley 
Town Manager 

Page 85 of 95



2

Town of Tolland 
 

From: Colleen Yudichak <cyudichak@Tollandct.gov>  
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 2:14 PM 
To: Brian Foley <bfoley@Tollandct.gov> 
Cc: Jacob Marie <jmarie@Tollandct.gov> 
Subject: Firehouse Master Schedule 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
I appreciate all the other timelines that we have, but do we have one with projected dates, for items such 
as:(to name a few) For Station 340.  We should also consider a master schedule for the next two projects for 
station 140 and 340. 
 
1..)Exterior Walls 
2.)Bays 
3.)Electricity 
4.)Lighting 
5.)Interior items, sleeping quarter, bathroom fixtures, kitchen etc 
6.)Plague for new building with subcommittee members, contractor names, and other names we may want to 
put on it 
7.)When the station is officially online with a certificate of occupancy? 
 
I have attached an example that the Birch Grove Building Committee used as a timeline. I understand that was 
a much bigger project, but I hope we have something close to this. If not, can one be created for the rest of 
the project, 
 
Separate question: 
If contractor does not meet deadline is there any penalties they have from the town 
 
Jacob and I would also like to discuss this on the next agenda. 
 
Colleen Yudichak 
Tolland Town Council Member 
Chair-  American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Subcommittee 
Chair-Firehouse Subcommittee 
Liaison - Commission on People with Disabilities  
Liaison -  Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 
Liaison-Correspondence to Council 
 

Page 86 of 95



1

Megan Massa

From: Brian Foley
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 8:44 AM
To: Megan Massa
Subject: FW: Questions for Station 340 and agenda topics for Feb. Meeting

 
 
Brian J. Foley 
Town Manager 
Town of Tolland 
 

From: Colleen Yudichak <cyudichak@Tollandct.gov>  
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 6:39 PM 
To: Brian Foley <bfoley@Tollandct.gov> 
Cc: Jacob Marie <jmarie@Tollandct.gov> 
Subject: Questions for Station 340 and agenda topics for Feb. Meeting 
 
Brian, 
 
After speaking with someone familiar with construction, I continue to educate myself in construction and 
renovating portions of these projects and ask questions. 
 
 
Some of the things that were brought up to me were a (Milestone Timeline)—this is something the contractor 
should have for anything to do with ongoing/future dates and if there are date changes, including if the 
project gets set back for some reason. (Similar to what I sent a week ago as an example‐ I know you said we 
will talk more about this at the next subcommittee meeting, but I want to be clear on what we are asking for) I 
believe Chuck may have an answer to this. I want to ensure this is on the February agenda with attachments 
with this information. 
 
It was also suggested that I ask if there is a project manual; this would include specs. I know Megan emailed 
Jacob and me the specs for station 340 in December.  Is there a project manual, did all subcommittee 
members receive one? If so can Jacob and I receive one?  Also, does this project manual require the contractor 
to submit periodic milestones? (Chuck may know this answer) 
 
Will we still be billed if the contractor is not working because of delays? I would not want our contingency 
fund to be eaten up due to future delays. Will we have to pay additionally if we exceed the projected end 
date to CHA and Lawrence Brunoli,Inc Do we know what the proposed end date was? What the end date is? 
  
I understand that there will be delays for various reasons. Still, heading into four‐five weeks out of what I think 
was the original completion date, it would be wise to have all these answers and if there is anything we can do 
as a subcommittee to ensure nothing is held up.  
 

Page 87 of 95



2

I also expect Chuck to have all the costs for the target list from TFD leadership and what we discussed at the 
February meeting at the next meeting. Including the drainage portion, which we voted on at the last meeting. 
I will have many questions as we get closer to working on the other two stations. 
 
As it gets closer to finalizing the agenda I would like to review it before it is posted online. 
 
Thank you, 
Colleen 
 
Colleen Yudichak 
Tolland Town Council Member 
Chair-  American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Subcommittee 
Chair-Firehouse Subcommittee 
Liaison - Commission on People with Disabilities  
Liaison -  Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 
Liaison-Correspondence to Council 
 

Page 88 of 95



1

Megan Massa

From: Megan Massa
Sent: Sunday, February 11, 2024 11:32 PM
To: Colleen Yudichak; Brian Foley; Eaton, Chuck; Peter Gavin; Michael Wilkinson
Cc: Jacob Marie
Subject: Re: Preparing for FH sub-committee meeting

Hi Colleen,  
1. No, the contractor will not meet completion date. 
2. Contractor has provided a project schedule for the meeting packet. 
3. There is a cost for the time extension. This will be provided in the meeting packet. 
4. I will ask the contractor for a submittal schedule and all other requests, but may not have in time for the 
packet. Packet needs to be complete on Monday because it will have a lot of material you should have time to 
review prior to the meeting. Going forward it may be easiest that I forward all communication on this project, to 
include submittals, to you and Jacob for your reference and input. 
 
5. I have updated costs for all items, excluding drainage. The Town staff met internally last week to review the 
costs. Drainage costs will not be provided at the meeting. Further evaluation of the foundation needs to be 
completed in order to verify a proper drainage method. This evaluation plan will be explained to you at the 
meeting.  
 
I'm not a construction manager or expert, so I'll let Chuck and the contractor advise on partial occupancy. Also, 
I'll ask Mike W if our liability insurance is affected by reclaiming partial ownership or storing town equipment 
on an active jobsite.  
 
Would folks cc'd on this email please respond to their parts of these requests? The meeting packet needs to be 
complete by end of day Monday, so I appreciate everyone making this a top priority. 
 
Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device 
Get Outlook for Android 
 

From: Colleen Yudichak <cyudichak@Tollandct.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, February 11, 2024 10:49:52 AM 
To: Brian Foley <bfoley@Tollandct.gov>; Megan Massa <mmassa@Tollandct.gov> 
Cc: Jacob Marie <jmarie@Tollandct.gov> 
Subject: Preparing for FH sub-committee meeting 
 
Good Morning, 
 
First, Megan, thank you so much for the copy of the contracts and manual for Station 340. 
 
I know I have sent a previous email to Brian, but I wanted to add some things for this week's meeting on top of 
it (which some may duplicate) 
 
Per the contract, the completion date is 3/15/24‐ If I read it right. (425 calendar days from the Notice to 
Proceed ‐January 15th, 2023.  It is noted in the contract it is time of the essence project, 
 

Page 89 of 95



2

1.) 
Will the contractor meet this completion date? 
 
2.) 
If not, will the contract be submitting a request for a contract extension 
        (if  so, please provide) 
 
3.) 
Will the time extension be at no cost to the town? 
 
4.) 
Please provide the contractor's most recent updated schedule submission.  
        Per the contract, they should submit monthly progress reports to the town. 
 
Per the contract, this includes (on page 7  3.1.8 in the document ‐AIA_ Document A141‐2014) 
 
1.)A Work completion for the period 
2.)Project schedule status 
3.)Submittal schedule and status report, including a summary of outstanding submittals; 
4.)Responses to the request for information to be provided by Owner 
5.)Approved change orders and change directives ; 
 
There is a section in the contract that talks about  Partial occupancy. Is it possible to submit partial occupancy 
so that at least the Apparatus can be put in the bays? 
 
5.)Chuck should be ready to give an update on the costs of the priorities that TFD leadership is seeking and the 
drainage option that the subcommittee voted on at the last meeting.  (Please include these costs in the 
packet). 
 
6.)Update on Special Meeting for Visits to Station 1 and 4 ‐April 8th. 
 
Colleen Yudichak 
Tolland Town Council Member 
Chair-  American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Subcommittee 
Chair-Firehouse Subcommittee 
Liaison - Commission on People with Disabilities  
Liaison -  Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 
Liaison-Correspondence to Council 
 
 

Page 90 of 95



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 11. 

Discussion on moving fire trucks into the apparatus bays to 
achieve partial occupancy of Fire Stations, prior to project 

completion. 

  

Page 91 of 95



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 12. 

Update on revised costs received from CHA for Fire Stations 140 
and 440. 

  

Page 92 of 95



Tolland Fire Stations 140 & 440 ROM Budgets Oct 18 | 1

ROUGH ORDER OF MAGNITUDE BUDGETS
row ELEMENT QUANTITY UNIT UNIT RATE TOTAL

6 FIRE STATION 140
7

8 Foundation Replacement
9 Site prep, selective demo 1 LS $2,500.00 $2,500

10 Replace foundation, assume similar approach as underpinning 314 LF $1,500.00 $471,000
11 New foundation wall dampproofing 1,413 SF $7.50 $10,598
12 Restore site paving and landscaping 3,140 GSF $10.00 $31,400
13 Burdens and Markups 35% $515,498 $180,424
14 Foundation Replacement Total $696,000
15

16

17 Addition to Vehicle Bays
18 Selective demo, demo masonry block, temp support 1 LS $30,000.00 $30,000
19 New slab on grade, footings and foundation wall 845 GSF $70.00 $59,150
20 Reinforce bond beam 941 LF $60.00 $56,460
21 Steel framing, LGMF walls 1 LS $15,000.00 $15,000
22 Exterior wall, canopy soffit 1 LS $50,000.00 $50,000
23 Roofing 845 SF $20.00 $16,900
24 Overhead coiling door 3 OPEN $25,000.00 $75,000
25 Interior finishes 845 GSF $45.00 $38,025
26 HVAC 1 LS $45,000.00 $45,000
27 Electrical 1 LS $20,000.00 $20,000
28 Burdens and Markups 25% $405,535 $101,384
29 Addition to Vehicle Bays Total $507,000
30

31

32 New Air Conditioning to Office
33 HVAC 1 LS $35,000.00 $35,000
34 Electrical 1 LS $10,000.00 $10,000
35 Burdens and Markups 30% $45,000 $13,500
36 New Air Conditioning to Office Total $58,500
37

38

39 Apparatus Bay Slab Replacement
40 Demo slab, replace w/new 3,884 SF $35.00 $135,947
41 Trench drain, underslab drainage 3,884 GSF $20.00 $77,684
42 Holding tank 1 EA $25,000.00 $25,000
43 Oil/water separator 1 EA $15,000.00 $15,000
44 Burdens and Markups 25% $253,631 $63,408
45 Apparatus Bay Slab Replacement Total $317,100
46

47

48

49

Design and Construction Administration 20%                                                                              $139,200
                                                                                                                                                     $835,200

Design and Construction Administration 20%                                                                              $101,400
                                                                                                                                                     $608,400

Design and Construction Administration 20%                                                                              $ 11,700
                                                                                                                                                     $ 70,200

Design and Construction Administration 20%                                                                              $ 63,420
                                                                                                                                                     $380,520

Page 93 of 95



Tolland Fire Stations 140 & 440 ROM Budgets Oct 18 | 2

ROUGH ORDER OF MAGNITUDE BUDGETS
row ELEMENT QUANTITY UNIT UNIT RATE TOTAL

50 FIRE STATION 440
51

52 Roofing Replacement
53 Strip roofing 2,650 SF $1.75 $4,638
54 New membrane roofing assembly, tapered insulation 2,650 SF $35.00 $92,750
55 Minor structural repairs 1 AL $10,000.00 $10,000
56 Burdens and Markups 20% $107,388 $21,478
57 Roofing Replacement Total $128,900
58

59

60 Repoint Masonry
61 Repoint masonry façade 1,600 SF $35.00 $56,000
62 Minor structural repairs 1 AL $10,000.00 $10,000
63 Burdens and Markups 25% $66,000 $16,500
64 Repoint Masonry Total $82,500
65

66

67 New Control Joints at Masonry
68 Cut new control joints at etr masonry façade 1,600 GSF $7.50 $12,000
69 Burdens and Markups 25% $12,000 $3,000
70 New Control Joints at Masonry Total $15,000
71

72

73 Apparatus Bay Slab Replacement
74 Demo slab, replace w/new 2,000 SF $35.00 $70,000
75 Trench drain, underslab drainage 2,000 GSF $20.00 $40,000
76 Holding tank 1 EA $25,000.00 $25,000
77 Oil/water separator 1 EA $15,000.00 $15,000
78 Burdens and Markups 25% $150,000 $37,500
79 Apparatus Bay Slab Replacement Total $187,500
80

81

82

Design and Construction Administration 20%                                                                              $ 25,780
                                                                                                                                                     $154,680

Design and Construction Administration 20%                                                                              $ 16,500
                                                                                                                                                     $ 99,000

Design and Construction Administration 20%                                                                              $  3,000
                                                                                                                                                     $ 18,000

Design and Construction Administration 20%                                                                              $ 37,500
                                                                                                                                                     $225,000

Page 94 of 95



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 13. 

Update on Special Meeting site visit to Stations 140 and 440 on 
April 8, 2024. 

Page 95 of 95


	Pay Request 13 - Lawrence Brunoli Inc.pdf
	SKM_C45824020713020
	LBI Check 679508




